# Vidya Prasarak Mandal's

# Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya Yavatmal

Tel: 07232- 244687

E-Mail: mishrarammanohar@gmail.com

: amytl401@sgbau.ac.in

Website: http://www.amolakchandmahavidyalaya.ac.in



# **Prospectus 2023-2024**



# ॐ समानी वः आकुती । समाना हदयानि वः ॥ समानमस्तु वो मनो । यथा वः सुसहासती ॥

# माहिती पत्रक

Vidya Prasarak Mandal's

# Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya Yavatmal

# STUDENT'S PERSONAL COLUMN

Name:	
Class:	Section:
Admission No.:	
Date of Birth:	Blood group:
Name of the Parent/Guardian:	
Home Address:	
Telephone No.:	_ Mobile No.:
Name of Guardian Teacher:	
In case of emergency, to whom contact	t
Name:	
Phone No: N	Mobile No:

**CARRY YOUR IDENTITY CARD ALWAYS WITH YOU** 

# **Source of Inspiration**



Founder Member of Vidya Prasarak Mandal, Freedom Fighter, Politician, Founder & Editor of Daily 'Lokmat' Late Shri Jawaharlal Amolakchand Darda

# **CONTENTS**

S.N.	Titles	Page No.
1	Message by President	6
2	College at a glance	7
3	Succession list of Principals	11
4	College Management	11
5	Facilities and Activities	15
6	Teaching Staff	17
7	Non-Teaching Staff	19
8	Courses of Study	20
9	Discipline	25
10	Admission and withdrawal	27
11	Term and attendance certificate	28
12	Library and Reading Room	28
13	Physical Education Council	29
14	National Cadet Corps	29
15	National Service Scheme	29
16	The College Magazine	30
17	Parent Teacher Association	30
18	College Canteen	30
19	Health Club and Medical Inspection	30
20	Scholarships	30
21	Academic Committee	30
22	Career Guidance Cell	31
23	Grievances Redressal Cell	31
24	Anti ragging Cell	31
25	Women's Cell	31
26	Ethics Committee	31
27	Alumni	32
28	Planning & Development	32
29	Research Committee	32
30	Other Committees	32

31	Scheme for Incentive Marks	32
32	Application for refund of Caution Deposit	33
33	Application for Subject, Course, Practical Batch Change	34
34	Application for TC, Conduct and other Certificates	35
35	Fee Schedule of University and Government	36
36	Academic Calendar	40
37	College Committees	41
38	Office Personnel at your Help	48
39	Admissions- Junior College	49
40	शैक्षणीक सवलती	55
41	प्रवेशाबाबत सर्वसाधारण सूचना	58
42	प्रथम वर्ष पदवी व पदव्युत्तर प्रवेश सूचना 2023-2024	64
43	प्रवेश अर्ज	66
44	Code of Conducts for Students and Staff	69

# विधिशाखा

महाराष्ट्र शासन व बार कौन्सिल ऑफ ऑफ इंडिया यांचे निर्देशानुसार महाविद्यालयाच्या विधि शाखेचे स्वतंत्र महाविद्यालयात रूपांतर झाले असून अमोलकचंद विधि महाविद्यालय नवीन सुसज्ज इमारतीत स्थानांतरीत झाले आहे

पात्रता १२ वी किंवा पदवी परीक्षेत किमान ४५% गुण SC/ST साथी ४०% गुण.

उपलब्ध अभ्यासक्रम १) १२ वी नंतर ५ वर्ष विधी स्नातक २) पदवी नंतर ३ वर्ष विधी स्नातक

प्रवेशासाठी संपर्क: प्राचार्य, अमोलकचंद विधि महाविद्यालय, गोधनी रोड, यवतमाळ. दुरध्वनी क्र. ०७२३२.२५६२३४

# **Message by President**

Vidya Prasarak Mandal, Yavatmal established Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya in 1956. The College was blessed by Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, the First Prime Minister of India and Yashwantra Chavhan, the First Chief Minister and Architect of Maharashtra It is a priviledged thing that the foundation stone of the building was laid at the hands of both these stalwarts.



While establishing the College, the Mandal had lofty objectives of imparting high quality education to the students in the areas of Humanities, Social sciences, Technology, as also to shape their personality by imbibing moral values. During the last five and half decades or so, the College has made stupendous progress in getting the objectives fulfilled. The collective efforts of all: the successive Principals, Teaching and non-teaching staff, motivated students and all members of the Managing Committee contributed to this success.

Today, the College has acquired a prestigious position not only in the Vidarbha region, but the entire State of Maharashtra. The Golden Jubilee of the College was celebrated with the auspicious blessings of Her Excellency Smt. Pratibha Devisingh Patil, Hon'ble President of India. Among several dignitaries who visited the College on different occasions, the promonent were Late Shri Madhaorao Scindia and Shri Kapil Sibal, the former union Minister of Human Resources Development.

Over a period of time, the College has expanded the areas of study with conscious attempts for adding the employability to the courses. Several students of the College have acquired prominence in different fields of education.

As the President of the Vidya Prasarak Mandal having deep involvement in the field of education, I consider it our earnest duty to make every possible effort to face the new challenges of ever-expanding world of knowledge and enable our students to live a life with material advancement and spiritual enrichment.

Shri. Vijay Darda,

Chairman- Lokmat Media Pvt. Ltd, Member of Parliament-Rajyasabha (1998-2016) President, Vidya Prasarak Mandal, Yavatmal

### 1. COLLEGE AT A GLANCE

The Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya, Yavatmal is established by Vidya Prasarak Mandal in 1956. The Mandal is registered under Act No. XXI of 1860, (REGD.NO.F-27/YTL/122-55-56). The objectives of the society are as given below;

- 1. To impart and promote the education of Literature, Science, Arts, Commerce, Law, Technology and diffusion of cultural and useful knowledge.
- 2. To start, conduct and takeover schools, colleges and other Institutions for imparting moral, physical, cultural, literary, scientific, technical, vocational and professional education.
- 3. To undertake & facilitate research in all branches of knowledge.
- 4. To carry on experiments with a view to improve methods of imparting instructions to youths and adults with the object of making them better citizens of the world.
- 5. To co-operate with approved Institutions for the purpose of helping the above objects and adopt such other measures as might appear desirable for carrying out the above objects.
  - a) Name of the office: Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya, Yavatmal
  - b) Address: Godhani Road, Yavatmal- 445001
  - c) E-mail: amytl401@sgbau.ac.in, mishrarammanohar@gmail.com
  - d) Website: http://www.amolakchandmahavidyalaya.ac.in

#### **ABOUT THE COLLEGE:**

The college was established by the society in 1956 in order to fulfill the above objectives. The college was started initially in the 'Mor Bhavan' of the town, with 40 students in the academic session 1956-57. The College was affiliated with Nagpur University, Nagpur. Now the college has well-established building, Laboratories; Library, Auditorium, Garden, Playgrounds for Boys & Girls etc. spread over 39 acres of land. The College is providing education to students for HSC, Graduation in Arts, Commerce, Home Science & Science, Post graduations in Arts (Economics/ History/ Political Science/ English/ Marathi/ Hindi), Commerce and Science (Chemistry/ Mathematics/ Physics/Botany). The College is affiliated with Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati, since 1983.

The foundation stone of the College was laid on 1 February 1958 at the hands of Shri Yashwantraoji Chavhan, then Chief Minister of Mumbai State. The college was blessed by Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, the first Prime Minister of India who inaugurated the Science Faculty on 18 April 1959. It is a privilege that the foundation stone of the building was laid at the hands of both these stalwarts. Today the college has acquired a prestigious position not only in Vidarbha region, but in entire Maharashtra. The Golden Jubilee of the college was celebrated with the auspicious blessings of His Excellency Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam, Honorable President of India. His Excellency Shri Bhairosingji Shekhawat, Honorable Vice-President of India and Her Excellency Smt. Pratibha Patil, Honorable President of India, also visited the college.

Over a period of time, the college has expanded the areas of study with conscious attempts for the employability of the courses. Several students of the college have acquired prominence in different fields. The management of the College is making every possible effort to face new challenges of the ever-expanding world of Knowledge & enable the students to live a life with material advancement and spiritual enrichment.

# एका दृष्टीक्षेपात महाविद्यालयः

अमोलकचंद महाविद्यालय, यवतमाळ ची स्थापना सन 1956 मध्ये विद्या प्रसारक मंडळ, यवतमाळ द्वारा करण्यात आली आहे. विद्या प्रसारक मंडळाची नोंदणी धर्मदाय कायदा 1860 च्या अधिनियम क्रमांक XXI (REGD.NO.F-27/YTL/122-55-56) अंतर्गत करण्यात आली आहे. संस्थेची उद्दिष्टे खालील प्रमाणे आहेत.

- 1. साहित्य, विज्ञान, कला, वाणिज्य, विधी, तंत्रज्ञान व सांस्कृतिक आणि उपयुक्त ज्ञानाचा प्रसार आणि प्रचार करणे.
- 2. नैतिक, भौतिक, सांस्कृतिक, साहित्यिक, वैज्ञानिक, तांत्रिक आणि व्यावसायिक शिक्षणाच्या संधी उपलब्ध करून देण्यासाठी नवीन महाविद्यालये सुरू करणे आणि विद्यमान शाळा व महाविद्यालये आणि इतर संस्था चालविणे आणि ताब्यात घेणे.
- 3. ज्ञान व विज्ञानाच्या सर्व शाखांमध्ये संशोधन आणि सुलभीकरण करणे.
- 4. तरुणांना आणि विद्यार्थ्यांना उत्तम नागरिक बनविण्याच्या उद्देशाने मार्गदर्शक सुचना पद्धती सुधारण्याच्या दृष्टिकोनातून प्रयोग व प्रयत्न करणे.
- 5. वरील बाबीं पूर्ण करण्यासाठी इष्ट वाटतील अशा इतर उपाययोजनांचा अवलंब करणे आणि इतर मान्यताप्राप्त संस्थांना सहकार्य करणे.
- (अ) महाविद्यालयाचे नाव: अमोलकचंद महाविद्यालय, यवतमाळ
- (ब) पत्ता: गोधनी रोड, यवतमाळ- ४४५००१
- (क) इ-मेल: <u>amytl401@sgbau.ac.in</u>
- (ड) संकेतस्थळ: www.amolakchandmahavidyalaya.ac.in

वरील उद्दिष्टे पूर्ण करण्यासाठी संस्थेने सन १९५६ मध्ये महाविद्यालयाची स्थापना केली व शैक्षणिक सत्र 1956-57 मध्ये केवळ 40 विद्यार्थ्यांसह महाविद्यालय शहरातील मोर भवन मध्ये सुरू करण्यात आले. शैक्षणिक सत्र 1982-83 पर्यंत महाविद्यालय नागपूर विद्यापीठ, नागपूरशी संलग्नित होते व सत्र 1983-84 पासून संत गाडगे बाबा अमरावती विद्यापीठ, अमरावतीशी संलग्नित आहे. सद्यस्थितीत महाविद्यालयाचा परिसर ३९ एकर क्षेत्रात विस्तारले असून,प्रशस्त इमारत, सुसज्ज प्रयोगशाळा, ७०००० पेक्षा जास्त ग्रंथसंपदा असलेले समृद्ध ग्रंथालय, भव्य सभागृह, जिमखाना व विविध खेळाचे मैदान इ. सुविधा उपलब्ध आहेत. महाविद्यालयात राष्ट्रीय छात्र सेना व राष्ट्रीय सेवा योजना तसेच इतर अभ्यास व अभ्यासेतर उपक्रम राबविले जातात.

महाविद्यालयात विद्यार्थ्यांना ११ वी व १२ वी कला, वाणिज्य, विज्ञान आणि कौशल्यावर आधारित व्यावसायिक अभ्यासक्रम व कला, वाणिज्य आणि विज्ञान शाखा पदवी तसेच वाणिज्य, अर्थशास्त्र, राज्यशास्त्र, इतिहास,मराठी, इंग्रजी, हिन्दी, रसायनशास्त्र, गणित, भौतिकशास्त्र, इ.विषयात पदव्युत्तर शिक्षण दिले जाते.

महाविद्यालयांच्या मुख्य इमारतीचे भूमिपूजन 1 फेब्रुवारी 1958 रोजी मुंबई राज्याचे तत्कालीन मुख्यमंत्री श्री यशवंतरावजी चव्हाण यांच्या शुभहस्ते तसेच, भारताचे पहिले पंतप्रधान पंडित जवाहरलाल नेहरू यांचे शुभ हस्ते १८ एप्रिल १९५९ रोजी महाविद्यालयाच्या विज्ञान शाखेचे उद्घाटन करण्यात आले. या दोन्ही दिग्गजांच्या हस्ते इमारतीची पायाभरणी ही महाविद्यालयासाठी विशेष बाब आहे. महामिहम राष्ट्रपती डॉ. ए.पी.जे. अब्दुल कलाम यांच्या शुभ आशिर्वादाने महाविद्यालयाचा सुवर्णमहोत्सव साजरा करण्यात आला. महामिहम श्रीमती प्रतिभाताई पाटील, मा. राष्ट्रपती यांच्या शुभहस्ते महाविद्यालयाच्या सुवर्ण महोत्सव समारोप कार्यक्रम संपन्न झाला. महाविद्यालयांच्या सुवर्ण महोत्सवी वर्षात महामिहम श्री भैरोसिंगजी शेखावत, मा. उपराष्ट्रपती यांची भेट महाविद्यालयसाठी भुषणावह आहे. महाविद्यालयाला विदर्भातच नव्हे, तर संपूर्ण महाराष्ट्रात मानाचे स्थान आहे.

कालोंतराने, रोजगारक्षम विद्यार्थी घडविण्याच्या दृष्टीने महाविद्यालयाने जाणीवपूर्वक अध्ययन क्षेत्रांचा विस्तार करण्याचा प्रयत्न केला आहे. महाविद्यालयातील अनेक विद्यार्थ्यांनी शिक्षणाच्या विविध क्षेत्रात नावलौकिक संपादन केले आहे. महाविद्यालयाचे व्यवस्थापन ज्ञानाच्या सतत विस्तारणाऱ्या नवीन आव्हानांना तोंड देण्यासाठी आणि विद्यार्थ्यांना भौतिक प्रगती आणि आध्यात्मिक समुद्धीसह जीवन जगण्यास सक्षम करण्यासाठी सर्वतोपरी प्रयत्न करीत आहे.

The Goals, Aims & objectives, Vision, Mission & Value of the college are as given below:

#### **GOALS OF THE COLLEGE:**

- 1. To provide an ideal academic atmosphere to pursue excellence in higher education in Science, Arts, Commerce and Humanities.
- 2. To make higher education relevant to the knowledge era.
- 3. To impart in-depth knowledge and expertise through innovative methods of teaching & learning so as to create a pool of resourceful self-motivated manpower.
- 4. To impart broad-based (Comprehensive) knowledge to face the current competitive world.
- 5. To provide a forum to promote interaction among Scientific, Social and Cultural communities by organizing exhibitions, conferences, workshops, seminars and other relevant activities.
- 6. To organize extension activities for community development focusing on civic responsibilities, social awareness and value-based education.
- 7. To nurture research activities for academic nourishment, updating and fostering of scholastic temperament.
- 8. To take up research projects the thrust areas of National interest and help the Nation in academic development.
- 9. To promote quality research stressing the regional needs & social relevance.

#### AIMS & OBJECTIVES OF THE COLLEGE:

- 1. To achieve academic excellence in the different faculties of education.
- 2. To make sincere efforts for the all-around development of personality of the students.
- 3. To make the students aware of their community and social responsibilities and give them a social perspective.
- 4. To train the students in the matter of values like equality of opportunities, education discipline, respect to elders, love for truth & justice.
- 5. To nurture students towards better citizenship.
- 6. To aim at the cordial relationship between students and teacher, contributing to the enrichment of the personalities of both.
- 7. To contribute the society for social good by sending responsible citizens.

#### **MISSION**

- 1. To create and disseminate knowledge of human experience, thought, expression and creativity to advance human welfare in all its dimensions.
- 2. To educate students in close collaborations with faculty & staff, develop specialized knowledge in their chosen disciplines, rigorous critical thinking, clear and effective writing, the habit of lifelong learning, sensitivity to ethical and aesthetic issues and the ability to understand & interpret the past and present culture of the Nation.
- 3. To encourage students to pursue their goals so that they can excel in their chosen vocations and grow into self-reliant, responsible citizens.
- 4. To inspire, prepare and empower the students to succeed in changing the National scenario.
  - We motivate students to study and grow as individuals on all levels: intellectually, physically, and emotionally.

- We encourage students to keep learning throughout their lives.
- To prepare and empower students to excel by assisting them in acquiring the adequate knowledge, skills, and abilities needed to progress.
- 5. To attract & develop individuals in a rewarding & inspiring environment by providing freedom, empowerment, creativity and innovation.
- 6. To make social transformation through humanistic approach.
- 7. To develop students through demystification of science.
- 8. To develop youth through value-based education.
- 9. To achieve academic excellence.
- 10. To provide educational avenues to needy and economically weaker classes.
- 11. To achieve socio-economic & cultural transformation through education.

#### **VISION:**

- 1. To acieve Excellence in Higher Education with Equity and Equality.
- 2. To be a leader in transforming lives through an innovative, rigorous and compassionate approach to education.
- 3. To emerge as leading college in creating and disseminating knowledge & providing students a unique learning experience in Science, Arts, Humanities, & Management that will best serve the Nation and betterment of the mankind.
- 4. To impart education as a commitment to contributing to the all-round development of the student, National empowerment & National integrity through the inculcation of Knowledge, Character, Service, Management and Love.

#### **VALUES:**

Inspiring learning, broadening perceptions, pursuing excellence, responding to community needs, accomplishing goals, transforming lives and celebrating achievements are some of the College's community values.

#### **TEACHING METHODOLOGY:**

- 1. Along with traditional Lecture with chalk-board & demonstration method, latest technologies are implemented for delivering lectures. LCD Projectors, OHP's and educational applications are utilized as and when required.
- 2. Students are inspired to present topics pertaining to upcoming technologies and syllabus as a part of co-curricular programs.
- 3. Faculty members encourage students to undertake micro projects on relevant topics in specific areas.

# **SUCCESSION LIST OF PRINCIPALS**

Date of Establishment: 15/06/1956

Sr. No.	Name of Principal	From	То
1	Shri. K.M. Vaidya	01/07/1956	08/07/1960
2	Shri. M.B. Paradkar	09/07/1960	20/09/1964
3	Officiating	21/09/1964	14/06/1965
4	Shri. M.H. Kherkar	15/06/1965	30/09/1975
5	Officiating	01/10/1975	30/11/1976
6	Shri. S.W. Saraf	01/12/1976	18/05/1977
7	Dr. V.M. Peshwe	19/05/1977	25/02/1992
8	Officiating	26/02/1992	08/07/1992
9	Shri. P.A. Sahasrabuddhe	09/07/1992	03/07/1995
10	Officiating	04/07/1995	03/04/1996
11	Shri. S.T. Sangle	04/04/1996	30/09/2000
12	Officiating	01/10/2000	03/07/2001
13	Dr. A.P. Deshpande	04/07/2001	28/02/2011
14	Officiating	01/03/2011	15/05/2012
15	Dr. R.A. Mishra	16/05/2012	Till Date

# THE COLLEGE MANAGEMENT (GOVERNING BODY)

The institutions run by the Vidya Parasarak Mandal;

- 1) Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya, Godhani Road, Yavatmal
- 2) Amolakchand Vidhi Mahavidyalaya, Godhani Road, Yavatmal

S. N	Name of Member	S. N Name of Member				
1	Shri. Vijay J. Darda, President, Vidya Prasarak Mandal					
2	Adv. Shri. Subhash S. Agrawal	Adv. Shri. Subhash S. Agrawal 12 Adv. Shri. Ramprasad K. Manakshe				
3	Dr. Shri. Lalit R. Nimodiya 13 Shri. Devendra V. Darda		Shri. Devendra V. Darda			
4	4 CA Shri. Prakash D. Chopda 14 Shri. Devkisan M. Sharma		Shri. Devkisan M. Sharma			
5	Adv. Shri. Mahendra R. Oswal	dra R. Oswal 15 CA Anuradha Niraj Bhoot				
6	Adv. Shri. Anil S Atal	16	Shri. Vilas Deshpande			
7	Adv. Shri. Amarchand P. Darda	17	Shri. Jagjitsingh J. Oberai			
8	Shri. Kirti D. Gandhi	18	Adv. Shri. Pravin P. Jani			
9	Shri. Kishor S. Darda	19	Shri. Devidas M. Goplani			
10	Shri. Anil S. Mangulkar	20	Shri. Manoj Oswal			
11	Shri. Ramesh H. Munot	21	Shri. Afif Zillur Raheman			

#### **MAIN BUILDING:**

The main building of the College consisting of class rooms, laboratories, library and administrative block. Ground floor of the college and the auditorium was constructed during 1958-62. The foundation stone of the main building was laid down by Shri Yashwantrao Chavhan, Chief Minister of Bombay State, on 1 February 1958. The College was blessed by Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, the first Prime Minister of India who inaugurated Science Faculty of the College on 18 April 1958. The ground floor of 3375 Square meters and Auditoriums of 1203.84 Square meters was constructed in single stroke using stones. The first floor of the College comprises of Classrooms, Library and reading room of 3325 square meter. The first floor was constructed with the grants received from UGC during 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> plan period. The College is also having women's hostel building of 200 square meters, six staff quarters of 1000 square meters. The College is having workshop and classrooms spread over 880 square meters' area in annexed building of MCVC. The MCVC building was inaugurated on 20 July 1995 by Honorable Shri Madhaorao Scindia, then HRD Minister, Government of India. The classrooms in this building are used to conduct the PG classes.

#### **COLLEGE LIBRARY:**

The College Library is spread over 369.2 square meter area having large number of reference resources, books, journals and periodicals. The main library of the College is having reading room facility. The Status of library by the end of academic session 2021-22 is as stated below:

S. N	Type of Collection	Titles	Volume
1	Reference resources, includes, Encyclopedia,	4478	299
	Gazetteers, Atlas, Dictionary, Yearbooks, etc	4476	299
		Number	Price
2	Total number of Books	68891	9975434.82
3	Total number of News papers subscribed	16	
4	Total number of Journals (back volumes)	30	Volumes: 947
5	Total number of write-off books	6735	114495
6	Total number of users (Students in 2021-22)	2387	
7	Total number of users (Staff in 2021-22)	152	
8	Total number of Journals	35	48730
9	International Journal and Periodicals	06	
10	Magazines	12	
11	Library area (130 ft*30ft)	3900 sq. feet	369.2 sq. meter

- Besides main library, every Department in the College is having Departmental Library which is maintained by the Head of respective Department.
- The College is the user of NLIST programme, of INFLIBNET, which is funded by UGC, as a College component under UGC-INFONET Digital Library Consortium. It provides access to more than 6000+ e-Journals with files for 10 years and more than 100000 e-books. The Staff and the Students of the College are availing this facility in the College Library and at Computer Centre in the Department of Computer Science and Department of Commerce. The resources are accessible from <a href="http://nlist.inflibnet.ac.in">http://nlist.inflibnet.ac.in</a> as soon as a user from the College, login.

#### **AUDITORIUM:**

The College has one Auditorium spread over 1203.84 square meter area and having seating capacity of 600 persons. It was constructed in 1962 by Vidya Prasarak Mandal. Besides the auditorium, building has three small and three large class rooms and open space along with room for the canteen, and Department of Music and Physical Education (Sports). On the first floor the space is provided for NCC office and store room (Record room). The auditorium is known in the name of Shri Vasantraoji Naik, Chief Minister of Maharashtra, at that time. The auditorium has been a venue for several cultural, literary and educational events, like:

- The Silver and Golden Jubilees of the institute were celebrated in the auditorium.
- The innumerable public debates, cultural activities, NSS and NCC camps at state levels, etc. had been organised in the auditorium. Many debates and discussions in this auditorium have contributed to the intellectual creativity of the College.
- The important personalities who have addressed the gatherings from the dais of the auditorium includes, His Excellency Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam, Her Excellency Ms. Pratibhatai Patil, His Excellency Shri Bhairosingji Shekhawat, Shri Kapil Sibbal, Shri Madhavraoji Sindhiya, Shri Manindersing Bitta, Shri Virappa Moiley, Justice Shri Markandey Kataju, Shri Ram Jethamalani, Justice Shri V.S. Shirpurkar, Advocate Shri Ujwal Nikam, Pandit Vikas Kashalkar and many more.

#### THE COLLEGE GARDEN:

The natural and beautiful college campus is spread over 39 acres of land. The campus soil is reddish rugged and rocky with very poor fertile soil strata. The college premises having lack of water. With all these odd situations, the College have started developing Garden on three different plots after the visit of peer team of NAAC for cycle-I of assessment and accreditation.

- Sant Gadge Baba Fruit Garden spread over 1181.73 square meters' area.
- Nehru Garden spread over 1989.43 square meters' area containing greenery and fruit & medicinal plants in equal area.
- Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Garden spread over 6689.01 square meters' area.

The College has established Drip- irrigation systems with sprinklers. The depth of two wells in the premises are increased and two submersible pumps are fixed in order to solve the problem of water scarcity to some extent. The total Garden area of 106134 square feet i.e., 9860.17 square meters is now well developed with efforts of Dr. S.S. Jadhav, Head, Department of Botany and the Students of the Department. Plants from 128 families are represented in the Garden which includes 19 varieties of fruit plants, 21 varieties of Medicinal plants, 21 varieties of forest and shade plants, 50 varieties of flowering and ornamental plants, 5 varieties of Gymnosperms, 7 varieties of Hydrophytes and 5 varieties of cacti. The College Garden have rare varieties of Hydrophytes [viz. Nymphaea sp. (Red, Yellow and Blue), Echornia sp., Pistia sp., Salvinia sp., etc] which were collected from different places of the region and planted in the Garden.

#### **GYMKHANA AND SPORTS:**

The gymkhana was established in the College in 1986. The gymnasium of the college is well equipped with different instruments like trademill, dum-bell, weight lifting, chest and arm expander benches, cycle etc. It is open for students and staff in two shifts; morning (7 am to 9 am) and evening (5 pm to 7 pm) on all working days at no cost. The gymnasium facilitates students and staff in maintaining a high level of fitness.

The College has two large play grounds, which meet the requirements of all outdoor games, like, Cricket, Hockey, football, Volley Ball, Soft Boll, basket ball, Kabbaddi, Kho-Kho, Running track, Shotput circle and Javelin throw, long jump pit etc. One play ground is reserved for Girl students only. The facilities for indoor games such as, Table tennis, Lawn tennis, Badminton, Chess, Carom etc. are available in Auditorium building of the College. The College participates approximately in 12 sports events annually at various levels. The College is having Sports and Gymkhana Committee which looks into all issues of sports and gymkhana. Participation and achievement of Students at National and International level competitions has become regular feature of the institute

#### **CULTURAL ACTIVITIES:**

The college encourages the students to participate in various cultural activities and caters to the needs of students participating in various cultural events at inter collegiate, district interuniversity level like; Yuva Mahotsav, Freshers party, Farewell function, Alumni meet. In these events students participate in poet convention, dancing, singing, drama, one act play, mime, traditional dress competition, quiz contest, debate etc. More than 50 students of college participate in Yuva Mahotsav every year. The Cultural Committee of the college looks into all issues of cultural activities.

#### THE RESIDENTIAL QUARTERS

The College has six residential quarters for teachers and five residential quarters for non-teaching staff.

#### THE HOSTEL:

The College is unique in the district which provides Higher Education in Arts, Commerce, Science and Law. Therefore, large numbers of students are coming from rural area to take education at the College. Considering the need of the students the governing body of the College has decided to start its hostel. The College has provided hostel accommodations for Boys and Girls with all necessary facilities till 1986. Later on, situations change and students were not found interested in taking admissions to the Hostels. The College management when take the review of this scenario it was found that:

- Large numbers of colleges are open in small towns of the districts and the students have facility to get Education at their doorstep.
- Large numbers of Boys and Girls hostels are available in the town which is established by the Social Welfare Department, Government of Maharashtra. All the necessary facilities are made available to the students by these hostels.
- Besides Government Hostels, there are few private hostels available for the students in the town.

Considering these facts, the College has decided to stop its hostel facility for Boys and Girls. The management of the College has also decided that, they will restart the hostel facility as and when the students demand for the hostel in the College premises. Most of the College students are admitted either in Government or Private Hostels in the town. However, if the demand comes from needy students, the College management is ready to start the Hostel on no loss-no profit basis.

The students who desire the accommodation in the Hostel are advised to contact the College Principal within fifteen days from the date of the admission.

#### **RESEARCH (Ph. D) CENTRE:**

Physics, Electronics, Chemistry, Zoology and Computer Science laboratories of the College are recognized as research laboratories by Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University. Twelve students have successfully completed their research work at the College in last five years. Apart from these five subjects, the affiliating University has recognized College as the research centre for Economics, Marathi and Commerce subjects. The students having PG degree in the above subjects and having cleared Ph.D. Aptitude Test should contact the concern guide/supervisor for registration and admission.

### **COURSES:**

#### **Under Graduate (UG-Aided):**

**B.A.:** English, Marathi, Hindi, History, Economics, Political Science, Music, Philosophy **B.Com.:** As per University Curriculum.

B.Sc.: Chemistry, Physics, Mathematics, Botany, Zoology, Computer Science, Electronics

#### **Under Graduate (UG-Self Finance)**

B.A.: English, Marathi, Hindi, ELT, HLT, MLT, History, Economics, Political Scienc

#### **Post Graduate (PG-Aided)**

M.A.: Economic

#### **Post Graduate (PG- Self Finance)**

M.A.: Political Science, History, English, Marathi, Hindi

**M.Com.:** As per University Curriculum. **M.Sc.:** Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics

(सत्र २०२३-२४ पासून शासन आणि विद्यापीठाची परवानगी प्राप्त झाल्यास एम.एस्सी. (वनस्पतीशास्त्र, प्राणीशास्त्र, संगणकशास्त्र, परमाणु विद्युत शास्त्र हे अभ्यासक्रम सुरु होण्याची शक्यता आहे.)

#### **FACILITIES & ACTIVITIES**

- Wi-Fi Campus (Reliance 4G Coverage)
- Broadband Facility
- Health Centre
- Students Co-operative Consumer Stores
- NSS
- NCC
- Competent Teaching Staff
- Consultancy Services by Department of Botany, Chemistry, Electronics
- Departmental Academic and Cultural Associations
- Cooperative and Affectionate nonteaching Staff
- Teachers Sponsored Awards & prizes
- Games, Sports, Gym
- Reading room facility

- Student Teacher Guardian Scheme
- Special Incentive Marks Scheme
- College Magazine/ Wall Magazine
- Nature Club
- Extension Activities
- Career and Counseling Cell
- Anti-ragging Committee
- Grievance Redressal Cell for Women (Vishakha Committee)
- Right to Information Committee
- Grievance Redressal Committee
- Students-Teacher Sponsored Scholarships
- Library access to local citizens
- Playground access to locals for exercise, morning/evening waik and sports gathering

#### **CONCESSIONS & SCHOLARSHIPS TO THE STUDENTS**

- EBC/PTC/STC
- Ex Army men
- Girls Concession
- The Government of India Post-Matric Scholarship to B.C. Students
- Once failure concession
- Concession to the children, wives and widows of Defense Personnel
- Concession to the children of teaching and non-teaching staff of Primary/ middle/ secondary/ higher secondary Schools
- National Merit Scholarship
- State Government Open Merit Scholarship in Junior & Senior College
- State Government Open Merit Scholarship meant for bright and deserving Junior College students especially from rural areas
- Talent Development Scholarship in Mathematics and Physics
- Hirachand Ratanchand Munot Trust Scholarship
- Dhirubhai Ambani Scholarship by Reliance Foundation

#### **REGULAR ACTIVITIES OF THE COLLEGE:**

- 1) 5 June: World Environment Day
- 2) 21 June: Inter National Yoga Day: Sports/NSS/NCC Department
- 3) 1 July: Vasantrao Naik Jayanti: NSS Unit
- 4) 2 July: Jawaharlal Darda Jayanti
- 5) 11 July: World Population Day-Economics Department
- 6) 19 July: Matoshri Veenadevi Darda Smrutidin
- 7) 23 July: Lokmanya Bal Gangadhar Tilak Jayanti- Forest Conservation Day- NSS Unit
- 8) 1 August: Sahitya-Ratna Annabhau Sathe Jayanti NSS Unit
- 9) 9 August: Krantisinh Nana Patil Jayanti- NSS Unit
- 10) 9 August: August Kranti Din- NCC Unit
- 11) 15 August: Independence Day- Prize distribution to merit students of Junior College, distribution of Teacher Sponsored Puraskar: Sports, NCC and Botany Department
- 12) 20 August: Sadbhavana Divas -Sports Department
- 13) 29 August: National Sports Day- Physical Education Department
- 14) 5 September: Teachers Day Celebration-Respective Department
- 15) 8 September: International literacy day
- 16) 14 September: Hindi Diwas
- 17) 22 September: Blood Donation Day-Zoology Department
- 18) 24 September: NSS Sthapana Divas-NSS Unit
- 19) 1 to 7 October: Wild Life Conservation Week-Zoology Department
- 20) 2 October: Mahatma Gandhi & Lal Bahadur Shastri Jayanti- Political Science Department
- 21) 8 October: Air Force Day
- 22) 10 October: National Voluntry Blood Donation Day
- 23) 24 to 30 October: National Vigilance awareness week.
- 24) 31 October: Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel Birth Anniversary
- 25) 31 October: Shrimati Indira Gandhi Death Anniversary.
- 26) 31 October: Rashtrasant Tukdoji Maharaj Death Anniversary.
- 27) 9-14 November: International week of science
- 28) 14 November: Pandit Nehru Jyanti

- 29) 19 November: Indira Gandhi Jayanti and Rashtriya Ekatmata Divas
- 30) 25 November: Jawaharlal Darda Death Anniversary- Marathi Department
- 31) 26 November: National Constitution Day
- 32) 4 December: Naval Day
- 33) 7 December: Flag Day
- 34) 14 December: National Energy Conservation Day
- 35) 6 December: Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Mahaparinirwan Din
- 36) 20 December: Sant Gadge Baba Death Anniversary- NSS Unit
- 37) 3 January: Savitribai Phule Jayanti- distribution of Teacher Sponsored Puraskar- Marathi, Economics and Commerce Department
- 38) 12 January: Youth Divas- Swami Vivekanand Jayanti- History Department
- 39) 12 January: Jijavu Maa Saheb Jayanti
- 40) 15 January: Army Day
- 41) 23 January: Netaji Subhash Chanda Bose Jayanti: National Day of Patriotism
- 42) 26 January Republic Day- Felicitations of Students and Teachers for their achievements NSS, NCC and Sports Department
- 43) 30 January: Hutatma Day- NSS Unit
- 44) 15 February: Sant Sevalal Maharaj Jayanti
- 45) 19 February: Shri Shivaji Maharaj Jayanti
- 46) 27 February: Sant Gadge Baba Maharaj Jayanti
- 47) 27 February: Marathi Divas- Marathi Department
- 48) 28 February: National Science Day: Physics Department
- 49) 8 March: International Women's Day- Chemistry Department & All ladies' staff
- 50) 12 March: Yashwantrao Chavhan Jayanti
- 51) 23 March: Shahid Din
- 52) 7 April: World Health Day
- 53) 14 April: Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Jayanti
- 54) 22 April: World Earth Day
- 55) 1 May: Maharashtra Day- NSS, NCC and Sports Department.

#### **TEACHING STAFF:**

S.N	Name of Employee	Designation	Subject	Mobile
1	Dr. R.A. Mishra	Principal	Electronics	9890047278
2	Dr. R.B. Bhandwalkar	Professor	Economics	9423134686
3	Dr. A.B. Lad	Professor	Physics	8793662341
4	Dr. P.P. Joshi	Professor	Zoology	9822517188
5	Dr. T.P. Chavhan	Professor	Chemistry	9028639716
6	Dr. S.B. Nagdeote	Professor	Physics	9423666764
7	Dr. S.S. Gupta	Professor	Zoology	9850946759
8	Dr. N.V. Mete	Professor	Economics	9421654171
9	Dr K.Y. Butaley	Professor	Marathi	9423436474
10	A.P. Kawale	Associate Professor	Electronics	8805140150
11	D.S. Chavhan	Associate Professor	Physics	9028618156
12	Dr. S.S. Jadhav	Associate Professor	Botany	9822729812
13	P.C. Raja	Associate Professor	Computer Science	9372620993
14	S.N. Bhatkar	Associate Professor	Economics	9922875224

15	Dr. K.S. Kalnawat	Associate Professor	Physical Education	8275036489
16	R.B. Patil	Associate Professor	Botany	9890951090
17	Dr. V.R. Vishwarupe	Associate Professor	English	8805157475
18	K.N. Gawai	Associate Professor	Zoology	9822936301
19	Dr. D.B. Prabodhankar	Associate Professor	Commerce	9422191452
20	K.U. Tayade	Assistant Professor	Physical Education	9420773595
21	Dr. R.K. Ekbote	Associate Professor	Music	9960831974
22	Dr G.R. Khanderao	Associate Professor	English	9420300466
23	Dr. M.W. Bhade	Associate Professor	Chemistry	9404208365
24	Dr. P.N. Muskawar	Associate Professor	Chemistry	9922912466
25	S.S. Lanjewar	Assistant Professor	History	9270078013
26	Dr A.S. Fulzele	Assistant Professor	Music	9370643226
27	Dr P.R. Bhagat	Assistant Professor	Computer Science	9881426744
28	Dr. S.R. Kumbhare	Assistant Professor	Mathematics	9890000949
29	Dr. A.S. Suryakar	Assistant Professor	Marathi	9421746822
30	Dr. B.S. Pahune	Assistant Professor	Physics	7020924871
31	Ms. R.S. Kaikade	Assistant Professor	Botany	9637260062
32	Dr. A.V. Kawalkar	Assistant Professor	Chemistry	7588189823
33	Dr. A.P. Bhat	Assistant Professor	Electronics	8007703353
34	S.S. Thakare	Assistant Professor	English	8237790856
35	Dr. A.R. Atkulwar	Assistant Professor	Zoology	8600717843
36	Dr. Ms. S.B. Wankhade	Assistant Professor	Chemistry	8999468915
37	Dr. A.S. Kakde	Assistant Professor	Physics	9730879353
38	Dr. P.B. Jadhao	Assistant Professor	Commerce	9421459052
39	Dr. Ms. S.V. Agnihotri	Assistant Professor	Physics	9970880110
40	Dr. Ms. P.V. Tumram	Assistant Professor	Physics	9511808169
41	Dr. V.M. Gaikwad	Assistant Professor	Physics	9823630315
42	Dr. S.B. Barge	Assistant Professor	Zoology	8390698745
43	D.S. Dharane	Assistant Professor	English	7588499921
44	Ms. M.K. Dhurve	Assistant Professor	Commerce	9604707928
45	Ms. A.B. Anmod	Assistant Professor	Botany	9665881728
46	R.A. Muddelwar	Assistant Professor	Physics	8999672557
47	Dr. Ms. S.M. Sindhi	Assistant Professor	Hindi	7350385213
48	S.U. Rathod	Assistant Professor	English	9823162556
49	Dr. A.R. Chandankhede	Assistant Professor	Librarian	9545975702
50	K.A. Tumsare	Assistant Professor	Zoology	7385930511
51	S.G. Padwal	Assistant Professor	Botany	9673406131
52	S.R. Wankhade	Assistant Professor	Political Science	7875182726
53	Y.B. Khandare	Assistant Professor	Chemistry	9527915190
54	Dr. A.G. Gaddamwar	Assistant Professor	Chemistry	9595470314
55	Dr. O.K. Kapse	Assistant Professor	Chemistry	9595540877

# **OFFICE STAFF:**

S.N.	Name of Employee	Designation	Mobile
1	S.P. Dhoot	Junior Steno.	8275848582
2	P.A. Gawande	Senior Clerk	9923392892
3	H.M. Bhagat	Senior Clerk	7875892216
4	D.S. Shukla	Junior Clerk	9765893078
5	S.U. Ade	Junior Clerk	9326455575
6	N.R. Bhandari	Assistant Librarian	9960818313
7	R.P. Mudaliyar	Library Attendant	9822469162
8	M.D. Kantode	Library Attendant	9673399371
9	A.S. Gothe	Library Attendant	8484853777
10	J.E. Dekate	Library Attendant	9823573269
11	S.A. Deshpande	Library Attendant	9420629795
12	A.P. Bhasme	Library Attendant	
13	P.K. Warathi	Peon	7875667266
14	V.P. Butale	Peon	9637453704
15	V.M. Uike	Peon	8888129726
16	A.K. Malkute	Peon	9096913998
17	R.S. Waikar	Peon	9011044744
18	R.P. Dikkar	Peon	9850489984
19	R.A. Nandurkar	Peon	9763174866
20	A.G. Gurav	Peon	

# LABORATORY (SUPPORTING STAFF):

S.N.	Name of Employee	Designation	Mobile
1	M.A. Rajabhoj	Laboratory Assistant	9890039122
2	P.V. Embadwar	Laboratory Assistant	8275399948
3	V.G. Kulsange	Laboratory Assistant	9405973199
4	U.J. Rathod	Laboratory Assistant	8806754419
5	P.L. Chaware	Laboratory Attendant	9860466140
6	A.M. Karlekar	Laboratory Attendant	8149910024
7	G.B. Golhar	Laboratory Attendant	9420775565
8	S.S. Sharma	Laboratory Attendant	9595445744
9	N.T. Rajurkar	Laboratory Attendant	9423427757
10	S.G. Tarade	Laboratory Attendant	9730604790
11	S.S. Madavi	Laboratory Attendant	9822684751
12	M.D. Mohekar	Laboratory Attendant	9767247529
13	D.R. Hedau	Laboratory Attendant	9325205662
14	K.S. Sharma	Laboratory Attendant	7588240528
15	G.R. Pawar	Laboratory Attendant	9657698540
16	N.G. Chandekar	Laboratory Attendant	9960737248
17	S.P. Kotambe	Laboratory Attendant	9130593888
18	W.D. Jadhao	Laboratory Attendant	9403456701
19	S.A. Lihitkar	Laboratory Attendant	9881816683
20	S. V. Gaur	Laboratory Attendant	7798394501

# 2. COURSES OF STUDY:

# **Under Graduate**

Program Level	Name of the	Duration	Entry Qualification	Medium of Instruction	Sa		ed Stu	ıdent
20,01	Program		<b>&amp;</b> ************************************		I	II	Ш	Total
	B.A.	3 Years	XII Pass	Marathi	420	420	220	1060
UG	B. Com	3 Years	XII Pass	Marathi/ English	320	320	320	960
	B.Sc.	3 Years	XII Pass	English	420	420	320	1160

# **Post Graduate**

Program Level	Name of the Program	Duration		Medium of Instruction	Sanctioned Student strength		
					I	II	Total
	M.A. (Economics)	2 Years	B.A./ B.Com. with Economics	Marathi	80	80	160
	M.A. (English)	2 Years	B.A. with English	English	80	80	160
	M.A. (Hindi)	2 Years	B.A. with Hindi	Hindi	80	80	160
PG	M.A. (History)	2 Years	B.A. with History	Marathi	80	80	160
	M.A. (Marathi)	2 Years	B.A. with Marathi	Marathi	80	80	160
	M.A. (Political Science)	2 Years	B.A. with Political Science	Marathi	80	80	160
	M. Com	2 Years	B. Com	Marathi	80	80	160
	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	2 Years	B.Sc. with Chemistry	English	20	20	40
	M.Sc. (Mathematics)	2 Years	B.Sc. with Mathematics	English	30	30	60
	M.Sc. (Physics)	2 Years	B.Sc. with Physics	English	20	20	40

<u>Note:</u> Admission will be given to M.Sc. (Botany, Zoology, Computer Science and Electronics) courses from Academic Session 2023-24 after approval from Government of Maharashtra and Sant Gadage Baba Amravati University, Amravati.

# महाविद्यालयात उपलब्ध अभ्यासक्रम

### पदवी स्तर:

 बी. ए. – इंग्रजी , मराठी किंवा हिंदी , खालील पैकी कोणतेही तीन विषय :

- अ) इतिहास किंवा राज्यशास्त्र
- ब) अर्थशास्त्र किंवा राज्यशास्त्र
- क) संगीत किंवा तत्वज्ञान किंवा इतिहास
- ड) इंग्रजी साहित्य / मराठी साहित्य /हिंदी साहित्य (विना अनुदानित)
- इ) इतिहास अर्थशास्त्र, राज्यशास्त्र (विना अनुदानीत)
- २) बी. कॉम.- विद्यापीठ अभ्यासक्रमानुसार (इंग्रजी व मराठी माध्यम- अनुदानित प्रत्येकी एक वर्ग)

### पदव्युतर स्तर:

१) एम. ए. : अर्थशास्त्र , इतिहास , राज्यशास्त्र , इंग्रजी , मराठी , हिंदी

२) एम. कॉम. : विद्यापीठ अभ्यासक्रमानुसार

३) एम. एस्सी.: गणित, भौतिकशास्त्र , रसायनशास्त्र

### Six Semester B.Sc. Degree Programme (Three Sections- Grantable)

Common Course English

Common Course Marathi / Hindi

Core & Applied Courses Optional Subjects (Any one of following Group.

Group A: Botany, Chemistry, Zoology (Grantable as well as non-grantable section)

Group B: Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics (Grantable)

Group C: Computer Science, Mathematics, Physics (Grantable)

Group D: Electronics, Mathematics, Physics (Grantable)

Group E: Computer Science, Electronics, Physics (Grantable)

Core	Eligibility	Intake
Group A	HSC with Science Subjects	100+100
Group B	HSC with Science Subjects including Mathematics or (10+3) Diploma of Poly techniques	100
Group C	HSC with Science Subjects including Mathematics or (10+3) Diploma of Poly techniques	40
Group D	HSC with Science Subjects including Mathematics or (10+3) Diploma of Poly techniques	40
Group E	HSC with Science Subjects including Mathematics or (10+3) Diploma of Poly techniques or HSC (Vocational-MCVC) in Electronic Technology.	20

#### TWO YEARS POST-GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

सत्र 2023-24 करिता सर्व पदव्युत्तर अभ्यासक्रमांचे संलग्नित महाविद्यालयातील प्रवेश केंद्रीय पद्धतीने विदयापीठादवारे होण्याची शक्यता आहे.

#### **MASTER OF ARTS (Economics)**

Eligibility: BA with Economics as one of the Subjects or B. Com from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University. The students who have completed BA with Economics or B. Com from any other recognized University and studied in Regular mode may also apply for the admission. The admissions to these students will be given only if the seats are vacant.

Intake: 80

Courses for study:

SEMESTER I	SEMESTER II	
Compulsory Subject	Compulsory Subject	
Micro Economics-I	Micro Economics-II	
Macro Economics-I	Macro Economics-II	
OPTIONAL SUBJECT (Any Two)	OPTIONAL SUBJECT (Any Two)	
Statistics of Economics-I	Statistics of Economics-II	
Agricultural Economics	Industrial Economics	
Public Economics	Co-operation	
SEMESTER III	SEMESTER IV	
Economic Growth, Development and	Economic Growth, Development and	
Planning- I	Planning- II	
International Trade and Finance-I	International Trade and Finance-II	
Indian Economic Policy-I	Indian Economic Policy -II	
Research Methodology for Economics	Demography	

### 3. Self Financing Courses:

### Three Years-Six Semester B.A. Degree Programmes

### **B.A.** (Bachelor of Art- Two Sections):

Common Course English

Common Course Marathi / Hindi
Core & Applied Courses Optional Subjects

(Any three of the following subjects depending on seats available, the admissions are on first come first served basis).

Core/Subject	Intake	Eligibility
Economics	200	HSC with Science/ Art/ Commerce Subjects or
History		(10+2) Diploma in Education or (10+3) Diploma
Political Science		of Poly techniques or HSC (Vocational-MCVC) in
ELT/MLT/HLT		any trade.

संत गाडगे बाबा अमरावती विद्यापीठ अमरावती यांच्या निर्देशानुसार महाविद्यालयात शिकविल्या जाणारया विषयात बदल होतू शकतो. प्रत्येक वर्गाकरिता आणि विषयाकरिता विद्यापीठाने नेमून दिलेल्या अभ्यासक्रमाकरिता विद्यार्थ्यांनी विद्यापीठाच्या अभ्यासक्रमिकेचा उपयोग करावा.

#### TWO YEARS- FOUR SEMESTER- POST-GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

#### **MASTER OF ARTS (English)**

Eligibility: BA with English as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 80

Courses for study: As per University Syllabus

#### **MASTER OF ARTS (History)**

Eligibility: BA with History as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 80

Courses for study: As per University Syllabus

#### **MASTER OF ARTS (Hindi)**

Eligibility: BA with Hindi as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 80

Courses for study: As per University Syllabus

#### **MASTER OF ARTS (Marathi)**

Eligibility: BA with Marathi as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 80

Courses for study: As per University Syllabus

#### **MASTER OF ARTS (Political Science)**

Eligibility: BA with Political Science as one of the Subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 80

Courses for study: As per University Syllabus

#### FOUR SEMESTER POST-GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

#### MASTER OF COMMERCE (M. Com.)

Eligibility: B. Com. from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 80

Courses for study: As per University Syllabus

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE (M. Sc.)

#### M. Sc. (Chemistry)

Eligibility: B. Sc with Chemistry as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 22

Courses for study:

M. Sc. (Chemistry) Part-I (Semester-I)	M. Sc. (Chemistry) Part-I (Semester-II)		
Inorganic Chemistry	Co-ordination Chemistry		
Organic Chemistry-I	Organic Chemistry-II		
Physical Chemistry -I	Physical Chemistry -II		
Modern methods of Separation	Optical Methods and Environmental Chemistry		

M. Sc. (Chemistry)	M. Sc. (Chemistry)
Part-II (Semester-III)	Part-II (Semester-IV)
Spectroscopy -I	Spectroscopy -II
Analytical Chemistry-I	General Analytical Chemistry
Organic Chemistry (Organic Synthesis-I)	Organic Chemistry (Organic Synthesis: II)
Organic Chemistry (Natural Product-I)	Organic Chemistry (Natural Product-II)

#### M. Sc. (Mathematics)

Eligibility: B. Sc with Mathematics as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 22 Courses study:

M. Sc. (Mathematics)	M. Sc. (Mathematics)
Part-I (Semester-I)	Part-I (Semester-II)
Real Analysis	Functional Analysis-I
Advanced Abstract Algebra-I	Classical Mechanics
Complex Analysis-I	General Relativity and Cosmology-I
Topology-I	Operation Research-I
Differential Geometry	Difference Equation-I

M. Sc. (Mathematics)	M. Sc. (Mathematics)
Part-II (Semester-III)	Part-II (Semester-IV)
Measure and Integration Theory	Functional Analysis-II
Advanced Linear Algebra and Field Theory	Partial Differential Equation
Integral Equations	General Relativity and Cosmology-II
Topology-II	Operation Research-II
Riemannian Geometry	Difference Equation-II

#### M. Sc. (Physics)

Eligibility: B. Sc with Physics as one of the subjects from Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University or any other recognized University studied in Regular mode.

Intake: 22

Courses for study:

M. Sc. (Physics)	M. Sc. (Physics)	
Part-I (Semester-I)	Part-I (Semester-II)	
Mathematical Physics	Electrodynamics-I	
Classical Mechanics	Quantum Mechanics-II	
Quantum Mechanics-I	Solid State Physics	
Computational Methods and Programming	Network Theorems and Solid-State	
	Devices	

M. Sc. (Physics)	M. Sc. (Physics)
Part-II (Semester-III)	Part-II (Semester-IV)
Electrodynamics -II (Radiation &	Nuclear & Particle Physics
Plasma Physics)	
Statistical Mechanics	OPAMP theory and applications
Atomic & Molecular Physics	Condensed Matter Physics-II
Condensed Matter Physics-I	Nano Science and Nano Technology

संत गाडगे बाबा अमरावती विद्यापीठ अमरावती यांच्या निर्देशानुसार महाविद्यालयात शिकविल्या जाणारया विषयात बदल होवू शकतो. प्रत्येक वर्गाकरिता आणि विषयाकरिता विद्यापीठाने नेमून दिलेल्या अभ्यासक्रमाकरिता विद्यार्थ्यांनी विद्यापीठाच्या अभ्यासक्रमिकेचा उपयोग करावा.

#### 4. DISCIPLINE

#### **GENERAL**

- Students shall always carry Identity Cards with them and shall produce it as and when teachers and other staff members of the college demand.
- Any tampering or disfiguring made on the Identity Card will be viewed seriously.
- Students shall obey the rules framed by the Principal for the smooth functioning of the Institution.
- Students shall not bring outsiders to the college.
- Students shall leave the campus as soon as the classes are over for the day.
- Duplicate Identity Card will be issued only after payments of Rs. 100/- at the fee receipt counter.
- Students are requested to remit all fees before the last date given, failing which they will be removed from the college rolls on the next working day itself without further notice.
- Students taking part or organizing in any political activity or cause gatherings inside the college campus for the purpose of any activities shall constitute serious indiscipline. Every member of such a gathering shall be individually liable and responsible for the gross indiscipline in this regard and the Principal shall have the power to take disciplinary action against students who indulge in the aforesaid activities.

- Students shall not get involved in any political activity or shall not abet the said activity to be carried on by fellow students inside the campus in any manner whatsoever. The political activities are banned inside the campus.
- It shall constitute gross indiscipline to call for an appeal to strike based on policies and ideologies that may be preached by the political parties or their student organizations or student wings. The participants in the strike as aforesaid shall be dealt with by the disciplinary authority and they shall be imposed appropriate punishment as provided in the rules.
- No student of the college shall stage or indulge in any activity like Dharna, Gharao, and obstructing entry to and from any class room, office or other places inside the campus and such activities shall be treated as misconduct.
- No student shall shout slogans inside the class rooms, office or any other place inside the campus and obstruct, interfere or cause disturbance and nuisance to the ordinary functioning of the institution. These activities shall be treated as misconduct.

#### PUNISHMENT FOR MISCONDUCT

Disciplinary action will be taken against students who have committed misconduct as referred to in rules above, after conducting proper enquiry by Committee duly appointed by the College Council, if necessary.

The punishment may be,

1. Fine 2. Issuance of the compulsory TC 3. Dismissal from the college In the event of imposition of punishment of Dismissal or compulsory Issuance of TC, the case will be reported to the University.

#### SAFETY OF COLLEGE PROPERTY

Students shall not disfigure the class room, wall or other building inside the college campus by pasting posters or writing on the walls in connection with any activity. They shall not damage or destroy any furniture, equipment and other materials inside the campus. In the event of any student indulging in any such activities, a fine shall be imposed on him/her to be fixed by the Principal of the college after evaluating the extent and magnitude of the damage so caused. The fine so fixed by the Principal shall be recovered as arrears of land revenue and in the event of non-payment. The recovery process shall be carried out against the person responsible.

#### PROHIBITION OF RAGGING

Ragging is prohibited in and outside the College campus as per the Ragging Prohibition Act 1998. According to the act, by ragging it is meant any physical or mental torture or any disorderly conduct towards any student of the College, causing apprehension, dread, humiliation or agitation in him/her. It can be any harassment like insulting, teasing or manhandling. It can also be forcing upon him/her to do something which he/she voluntarily won't dare to do normally.

#### 5. ADMISSION AND WITHDRAWAL

- 1. Students are admitted in the beginning of the academic year to the Under Garduate and Post Graduate courses.
- 2. Application for admission must be made in the prescribed form which can be downloaded from the College website: <a href="https://www.amolakchandmahavidyalaya.ac.in">www.amolakchandmahavidyalaya.ac.in</a>
- 3. Applicant for admission to the 1<sup>st</sup> year degree class must have passed the 10+2 Examination of the Board or any other examination which is recognized equivalent there to. Those for admission to Post Graduate course must have passed Under Garduate Degree examinations in the concerned subject with the required minimum percentage of marks from the affiliating University or any other recognized University as a regular student. The students, graduated from University other than affiliating University will be admitted as per the admission criterion and availability of seats.
- 4. Candidates seeking admission must produce Transfer and Character certificates from the School or College they last attended and qualifying certificates and mark list, **all in original** at the time of admission.
- 5. Candidates seeking admission to the college from other universities should apply for recognition enrolment from the Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University.
- 6. The admission is provisional and is subject to confirmation after the scrutiny of the certificates and enrolment by the University.
- 7. Candidates selected for admission will have to pay the required tuition fees due, caution deposit and all other fees prescribed by the College at the time of admission. **Fees once paid will not be refunded in any case.**
- 8. Any candidate found to have obtained admission by false representation shall be summarily dismissed and shall forfeit whatever fees he/she may have paid.
- 9. Students belonging to Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe and any Other Backward Caste and Tribes as evidenced by their Caste Certificate **need not pay any tuition fees**. Students belonging to Other Backward Classes and converts from other region should produce the community and income certificate from the regional *Tahasildar* at the time of admission, failing which they will not be exempted from the payment of tuition fees.
- 10. Transfer Certificate will not be issued unless the Student pays fees and other dues as the Principal may deem fit. Usually transfer certificates are not issued to the students before the completion of their courses of study.
- 11. Late fees of Rs. 25 per year will be payable if a student applies for T.C one year after the end of the academic session during which he/she has been last enrolled. Fees of Rs 100/- Will be payable for the issue of a duplicate transfer certificate.
- 12. Students are not eligible to get an original T.C. for a second time. However, duplicate T.C. will be issued on producing an affidavit signed by a First-Class Judicial Magistrate.
- 13. A student applying for the issue of any document from the college must have cleared all remaining dues to the college.
- 14. A fee of Rs.100/- will be payable for a document that needs office record older than five years.

# प्रवेशासंबंधी सूचना

- अ) महाविद्यालयात प्रवेश घेताना , प्रवेश अर्जासोबत खलील प्रमाणपत्र जोडणे/ सादर करणे आवश्यक आहे.
  - १) शाळा /महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचे मूळ प्रमाणपत्र .
  - २) पात्रता परीक्षेच्या गुणपत्रिकेची छाया प्रत
  - ३) चांगल्या वर्तणुकीचे प्रमाणपत्र
  - ४) स्थानांतरण प्रमाणपत्र (आवश्यक असल्यास )
  - ५) आधार कार्ड आणि निवडणूक ओळखपत्राची छायाप्रत
  - ६) राष्ट्रीयकृत बैकेत असलेला विद्यार्थ्याचा बचत खाते पासबुकाच्या पहिल्या पानाची छायाप्रत (खातेक्रमांक, IFSC चा स्पष्ट उल्लेख असावा)
  - ७) राशन कार्ड ची छायाप्रत
- ब) महाराष्ट्र शासन व संत गाडगे बाबा अमरावती विद्यापीठाच्या वियमानुसार विद्यार्थी संख्या पुरेशी नसल्यास तो अभ्यासक्रम सुरु करण्यात येणार नाही .
- क ) महाविद्यालयात घेतलेला प्रवेश विद्यापीठाची मान्यता मिळेपर्यंत तात्पुरता राहिल.
- ड ) प्रवेश घेताना विद्यार्थ्यांनी प्रमाणपत्राच्या मूळ प्रती दाखविणे आवश्यक आहे.
  - 1) निवडलेल्या विषयात ३० सप्टेंबर २०२३ नंतर बदल करता येणार नाही व एकदा निवडलेला विषय प्राचार्यांच्या लेखी परवानगी शिवाय बदलता येणार नाही.
  - महाविद्यालयात प्रवेश देणे अथवा नाकारणे प्रवेश समितीच्या निर्णयावर अवलंबून राहील व या संदर्भात प्राचार्यांचा निर्णय अंतिम राहील .
  - 3) महाविद्यालयात एकदा घेतलेला प्रवेश रद्द करावयाचा असल्यास विद्यार्थ्याला संपूर्ण शिक्षण शुल्क जमा करावे लागेल .

#### **6. TERM AND ATTENDANCE CERTIFICATE**

- 1. Academic Calender is to be published by Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati
- 2. Absence for more than 10 consecutive days without proper reason will result in the removal of name from the rolls.
- 3. Promotion to the higher classes and appearing for University Examinations shall be subjected to the following conditions.
  - a. The student should have earned at least 75% of the attendance prescribed by the College for the course during the semester/year.
  - b. She/he should have completed the course of instruction to the satisfaction of the college authorities and his/her progress, conduct and character should be satisfactory.
- 4. No concession of attendance will be allowed to Student Council Office Bearers and Committee Members for organizing extra curricular activities.

#### 7. LIBRARY AND READING ROOM

The college has a centralized library with a full-time librarian and supporting staff. The library is open to the use of students on all working days from 8 am to 3 pm. The library has a central section, reference section and section for periodicals.

#### **Library Rules**

- 1. The Library and the reading room will be opened from 8 am to 3 pm on all working days.
- 2. Books from the general library will be issued on all working days and during 8 AM to 3 PM.
- 3. Application for books must be made in writing in prescribed forms.
- 4. Students must examine books issued to them and damages if any in the books, report to the Librarian before taking them away.
- 5. Books issued must be returned within fifteen days from the date of issue.
- 6. Students failing to return the books within due date shall pay a fine of 1 Rs per book per day.
- 7. Strict silence must be observed in the reading room.

#### 8. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COUNCIL

The college Physical Education Council is constituted with the Principal as the President. A nominated member of the staff will be the Vice President and the Head of the Department of Physical Education will be the secretary. The President, Vice President, Secretary and Captains of various sports clubs shall be the members of the Executive committee of the council. There shall be separate clubs for the following:

Volleyball
 Cricket
 Badminton
 Track and Field events.
 Kabaddi 6. Kho-Kho
 Hockey
 Soft ball
 Basket ball
 Tenis
 Badminton

The captain of each club will be elected by its own members. The Head of the Department of Physical Education will conduct the election. The students of the college are strictly forbidden to enroll in any team outside the college without the written permission of the Principal. Students of the college will be required to play games regularly and receive regular physical training.

#### 9. NATIONAL CADET CORPS

Aims of N.C.C are:

- 1. To develop character, commandership, the ideal of service and capacity for leadership in students.
- 2. To provide service training to students to stimulate interest in the defense of our Nation.
- 3. To build up a reserve potential man power to enable the armed forces to expand rapidly in a national emergency.

There is NCC unit with strength of 100 cadets attached to the college and enrollment to it is optional. The training will be for a period of 2 academic years. In the second year of the training every cadet will have to attend one training camp of 12 days. The cadets are expected to abide scrupulously by the rules and regulations of the National Cadet Corps. Cadets with creditable record of attendance and achievements are granted special incentives and benefits by the University in the form of incentive marks and credits in the matter of selection to various degree and professional courses. The cadets are also given preference in the selection to various offices in the Indian Army, Navy and Air Force. The 'C' certificate holders are given permanent commission into the Indian Military Academy, Dehra Dun.

#### 10. NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME

National Service Scheme provides opportunities for involvement of students in community work. The college has two units of National Service Scheme, with one hundred volunteers each.

Aim: To develop personality of the students through Community Service.

#### **Objectives**

- 1. To work with and among the common people.
- 2. To enhance creative and constructive social action.
- 3. To enable students to understand the basic needs of the community.
- 4. To gain skills in programme development.
- 5. To enable them to get self employment.
- 6. To develop leadership qualities.
- 7. To bridge the gulf between the educated and the uneducated masses.
- 8. To promote among the students the will to serve the weaker sections of the society.

Enrollment to N.S.S is optional to all students of degree classes. An N.S.S volunteer who completes 240 hours of regular social service and attend one annual training camp will be issued a certificate by the University. This certificate holder will get incentive marks for getting admission to higher studies.

#### 11. THE COLLEGE MAGAZINE

The college magazine, 'SHABDARK' is published once a year in the last week of April. It is issued to all students and members of the staff. The students are expected to make the most of this opportunity. The contribution in the form of articles, poems, essay etc should be deposited with Dr. A.S. Fulzele, inchage, college magazine committee before 15 December 2023. The magzine will be published if good quality of publishing material is received by the office before the stipulated date.

#### 12. PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION

With a view to develop contacts between the guardians of students and teachers of the College, a Parent Teacher Association has been formed. It is expected that such an association will give a proper forum for the guardians and teachers to have close contacts. The association can also help much in the all-round development of the College such as starting new courses of study, instituting endowments, scholarships, prizes, medals, etc. to deserving students. The basic fund of the PTA will be the annual membership fee collected from the students.

#### 13. COLLEGE CANTEEN

A college canteen functions in the campus. Refreshments are available in the Canteen to students and staff at concessional rates.

#### 14. HEALTH CLUB AND MEDICAL INSPECTION

A health club is functioning in the college with Head of the Physical Education Department as convener. Every student will be medically examined by a doctor in January of every academic year who will submit a report to the Principal. The student shall undergo treatment and resort to such remedies as prescribed by the doctor. The failure of a student in presenting himself/herself for medical inspection at the appointed time will be reported to the University.

#### **15. SCHOLARSHIPS**

Various scholarships and financial assistances are made available to deserving students. Some among them are National Merit Scholarship, National loan Scholarship, etc. Fee concession is available to student whose yearly income is less than Rs.100000/- and financial assistance is available to students from Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe categories. The students are informed to submit online scholarship forms for various scholarships and submit hardcopies of the forms in the College office within two weeks after successful submission of online application, failing which they themselves will be responsible for the effect

#### 16. ACADEMIC COMMITTEE

An Academic Committee nominated by the College Council advises the Principal in streamlining and monitoring the academic activities. In the beginning of the academic year, the committee prepares the academic plan for the whole year. Periodic review meeting with the Department help in monitoring the progress. The committee supervises the conduct of terminal examinations, Class Tests and other student centric related activities, such as, Seminar, Group Discussion, Debate, Elocution, etc.

#### 17. CAREER GUIDANCE CELL

The Career Guidance Cell functioning in the college provides opportunities for each student for an all-round development of his/her personality. The students graduating from the College receive the best education for furthering their career leading to excellent placements through the Cell. The main objective of the cell is to prepare students to take up challenging careers. It also aims at developing a holistic personality in students enabling them to succeed while at the same time finding fulfillment in their personal lives. The ultimate aim is to prepare students to be responsible and responsive to the demands of the society.

#### 18. GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL CELL

A senior faculty member nominated by the Council controls the functioning of the cell. Problems like harassment, discrimination are addressed to the cell. Students can approach the cell to seek solutions for individual problems. A counseling centre also functions under the auspices of the cell. Complaints regarding internal assessment are considered by a grievance's redressal cell functioning under the Heads of Departments in each department. If the student is not satisfied, he/she may approach the college level cell functioning under the Principal and Heads of Departments and council representatives.

#### 19. ANTI-RAGGING CELL

This cell functions under the strict guidelines of the government and keeps good liaison with the governmental counter parts with a view to obliterate this serious activity from the campus. The composition of the cell is Principal as Chairman, senior HOD as convener, a senior lady teacher (member), a Management representative and a PTA representative.

#### 20. WOMEN'S CELL

Being a co-education college, this cell gives extra care to girl students by lending an ear to their problems. The objective of the cell is to deal with the gender issues inside the campus positively by adopting confidence building measures to help girl students to keep the status at par with the boys. The cell discusses and finds solution to gender harassment.

#### 21. ETHICS COMMITTEE

The ethics committee is constituted with the objective to preserve the moral values among students and to curb the misuse of mobile phones by students in the campus. Ethics committee keeps vigil on students from indulging in nefarious (unlawful) activities and helps them to safeguard their moral uprightness and positive postures inside and outside campus.

#### **Structure of the committee:**

Chairman - Principal

Vice Chairman - PTA Vice President Convener - IOAC Coordinator

Members - Management Representative

National Service Scheme Representative One female Representative from teachers One female Representative from parents

#### 22. ALUMNI.

Alumni Association of the College is formed with following objectives:

- 1) To promote socio-cultural activities.
- 2) To establish dialogue between the College & alumni's to discuss matters of common interest.
- 3) To establish liaison between the college students and past students by arranging get-together or meeting thereby using the knowledge and experience of the distinguished past students.
- 4) To seek sponsorships for organizing useful activities for overall development of college students.
- 5) To provide platform for interaction with students of the college.
- 6) It is practice to contact and invite past students on various occasions like Inter University Tournaments, Silver and Golden Jubilee celebrations, workshops, conferences and other special events. Thus, in order to coordinate the overall development of the college, the alumni association has been formed.

#### 23. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

The Planning and Development committee advices the Principal and helps him to take necessary action regarding the Infrastructural and other Development of the college.

#### 24. RESEARCH COMMITTEE

This committee monitors the overall research activities of the teaching and student community of this college. The cell has been promoting the research activities of students. It tries to inculcate research aptitude and skills. This cell is in constant contact with the funding agencies like UGC and encourages the teachers to work on various major and minor projects.

#### 25. OTHER COMMITTEES

In addition to the above committees and cells, Campus Beautification Cell, Planning and Development, Purchase Committee, Credit Society, Consumer Society, Internal Marks Grievances Cell also functions in the college.

#### **26. SCHEME OF INCENTIVE MARKS**

The affiliating University has the scheme of awarding maximum 10 incentive marks for participating in various extracurricular activities viz. NSS, NCC, Games and Sports, Cultural etc.

S.N.	Activity	Marks
1	Student participating in the activities of NCC for a year	5
2	'B'/ 'C' Certificate holder Cadet -	2
3	Selection for Re-public Day parade	3
4	120 Hours work as NSS Volunteer	5
5	Full time participation in annual camp	1
6	Full time participation in two annual camp	2
7	Blood donation	2
8	Blood donation (twice)	5
9	Participation in sports at University level (for each Game)	3
10	Participation in sports at inter University level (for each Game)	5
11	Participation in inter Collegiate Cultural Activities	3
12	Participation in inter University Cultural Activities	5
13	Participation in survey for collection of Statistical Information for	5
	Government Schemes.	

27. APPLICATION FOR REFUND OF CAUTION DEPOSIT
Name (in block letters)
ClassGroup/Subject
Admn. No.
Years of study in the college:
Amount of caution deposit to be returned:
No. and date of receipt received in token of having made
Deposit:
Whether T.C has already been taken, if so state date T.C obtained
Permanent home address
Date of Application: Signature of Applicant
Orders of Principal  A receipt in the following form should be attached to the application for refund of caution
deposit.
Received from Principal, Amolakchand Mahavidyalaya, Yavatmal, the sum of
Rs only being the amount of caution deposit due to me.
Name:
Class:
Subject/Group:
Principal
(Attached fee paid receipt in original)

28. विषय /अभ्यासक्रम /प्रात्यक्षिक बॅच बदलवून मिळण्याबाबत अर्ज
प्रति, प्राचार्य, अमोलकचंद महाविद्यालय, यवतमाळ
विषय : विषय /अभ्यासक्रम /प्रात्यक्षिक बॅच बदलवून मिळण्याबाबत
महोदय, १) मी आपल्या महाविद्यालयात दिनांक
प्रवेश घेताना निवडलेल्या विषयांपैकी मलाया विषयात प्रवेश बदलवून मिळावा ही विनंती.
२) मी आपल्या महाविद्यालयात बी. एस्सी. (भाग) मध्ये प्रवेश घेतला असून मला प्रात्यक्षिका करिताबँच देण्यात आली आहे त्या ऐवजी मलाबँच बदलवून मिळावी हि विनंती .
महोदय, विषय /अभ्यासक्रम /प्रात्यक्षिक बॅच बदलवून मिळण्याबाबत जरी मी अर्ज दाखल करीत असलो तरी मला हव्या असलेल्या विषय /अभ्यासक्रम /प्रात्यिक्षक बॅच मध्ये जागा रिक्त असेल तरच बदल होऊ शकेल याची मला पूर्ण कल्पना आहे. विषय बदलवून न मिळाल्यास/ मिळेपर्यंत मी पूर्वी निवडलेल्या विषयातच माझा अभ्यास सुरु ठेवेल .
धन्यवाद.
आपला विश्वासू
विद्यार्थ्याचे पूर्ण नाव : भ्रमण ध्वनी क्रमांक :
(प्रवेश फी जमा केलेल्या पावतीची छायाप्रत सोबत जोडावी)

29. APPLICATION FOR T.C., CHARACTER AND OTHER CERTIFICATES.						
Name of the student						
Course/Subject:						
	s:					
Admission No:						
Whether appeared for the University Exami	nation					
Reg No. of Examination:						
Whether the student was in receipt of any so	cholarship, Fee Concession, Stipend etc					
Date of Application	Signature of student					
	Character					
•						
<u>For</u>	r Office Use					
Remarks of Cashier .:						
Signature of Clerk	Signature of Superintendent					
Ordo	ers of Principal					
(Attached fee paid receipt and Identity Card	•					
	in originar)					

#### **30. FEE SCHEDULE:**

#### A) SENIOR COLLEGE (GRANTABLE UG & PG COURSES):

S. N	Particulars	B.A. I, II, III	B.Com. I, II, III	B.Sc. I, II, III	MA I & II Economics
1	Tuition fee	800	800	800	1000
2	Prospectus and Admission Form	20	20	20	20
3	Library fee	160	160	160	800
4	Medical exam fee	55	55	55	-
5	PET	30	30	30	-
6	Cocurricular & Extracurricular activity	85	85	85	85
7	College Magzine	85	85	85	85
8	Student Development Fund (SWF+SCF+EF+Insurance Fee)	10	10	10	10
9	Laboratory fee	00	485	965	0
10	College Examination	120	120	120	120
11	Uni. Student Development Fund (SWF+SCF+EF+Insurance Fee)	35	35	35	35
12	University annual fee	85	85	85	85
13	Univ. Sports fee	50	50	50	50
14	University Avishkar, IUSM, Indradhanush, Aavahan Fee	30	30	30	30
15	Univ. SGB Studies Fund	10	10	10	10
16	Corpus Fund	10	10	10	10
17	Facility fee	85	85	85	85
18	Games & sports fee	160	160	160	160
19	Identity Card Fee	35	35	35	35
20	Uni E-Suvidha	10	10	10	10
21	Security	60	60	60	60
22	Green & Smart campus fee	10	10	10	10
23	E-Suvidha	10	10	10	40
	Total fee (Excluding exam Fee)	1955	2440	2920	2740

Apart from the fees stated above the students has to pay Environment Studies fees (160), Enrolment Fees (120) and Examination Fees as per university guidelines. Students seeking admission in BA with Music as one subject has to pay Rs 485 as Laboratory Fee in addition to above fees.

### B) SENIOR COLLEGE (NON-GRANTABLE UG COURSES):

S. N	Particulars	B.A. I, II, III	B. Com. I, II, III	B.Sc. I, II, III
1	Tuition fee	2400	2400	2400
2	Prospectus and Admission Form	20	20	20
3	Library fee	160	160	160
4	Medical exam fee	55	55	55
5	PET	30	30	30
6	Cocurricular & Extracurricular activity	85	85	85
7	College Magzine	85	85	85
8	Student Development Fund (SWF+ SCF +EF+Insurance Fee)	40	40	40
9	Laboratory fee	0	1600	4800
10	College Examination	120	120	120
11	Uni. Student Development Fund (SWF+SCF+ EF+ Insurance Fee)	35	35	35
12	University annual fee	85	85	85
13	Univ. Sports fee	50	50	50
14	University Avishkar, IUSM, Indradhanush, Aavahan Fee	30	30	30
15	Univ. SGB Studies Fund	10	10	10
16	Corpus Fund	10	10	10
17	Facility fee	85	85	85
18	Games & sports fee	160	160	160
19	Identity Card Fee	35	35	35
20	Uni E-Suvidha	10	10	10
21	Security	60	60	60
22	Green & Smart campus fee	10	10	10
23	E-Suvidha	10	10	10
	Total fee (Excluding exam Fee)	3585	5185	8385

Apart from the fees stated above the students has to pay Environment Studies fees (160), Enrolment Fees (120) and Examination Fees as per university guidelines. Students seeking admission in BA with Music as one subject has to pay Rs 1600 as Laboratory Fee in addition to above fees

### C) SENIOR COLLEGE (NON-GRANTABLE PG, DBM & BJMC COURSES):

S. N	Particulars	ВЈМС	DBM/ DTAX	MA I & II	M.Com I & II	MSc I & II Physics & Chemistry	MSc I & II Maths
1	Tuition fee	6000	2000	3000	2400	6000	6000
2	Prospectus and Admission Form	20	20	20	20	20	20
3	Library fee	1600	1330	1330	1330	1330	1330
4	Medical exam fee	55	00	00	00	00	00
5	PET	30	00	00	00	00	00
6	Cocurricular & Extracurricular activity	85	00	00	00	00	00
7	College Magzine	85	00	00	00	00	00
8	Student Development Fund (SWF+SCF+EF+Insura nce Fee)	40	40	40	40	40	40
9	Laboratory fee	3200	0	00	2665	6655	00
10	College Examination	120	100	100	100	100	100
11	Uni. Student Development Fund (SWF+SCF+EF+Insura nce Fee)	35	35	35	35	35	35
12	University annual fee	85	85	85	85	85	85
13	Univ. Sports fee	50	50	50	50	50	50
14	University Avishkar, IUSM, Indradhanush, Aavahan Fee	30	30	30	30	30	30
15	Univ. SGB Studies Fund	10	10	10	10	10	10
16	Corpus Fund	10	10	10	10	10	10
17	Facility fee	85	270	805	805	805	805
18	Games & sports fee	160	00	00	00	00	00
19	Identity Card Fee	35	35	35	35	35	35
20	Uni E-Suvidha	10	10	10	10	10	10
21	Security	60	50	50	50	50	50
22	Green & Smart campus fee	5	00	00	00	00	00
23	E-Suvidha	10	00	00	00	00	00
	Total fee (Excluding exam Fee)	11820	4075	5610	7675	15265	8610

Apart from the fees stated below the students has to pay Enrolment Fees (120), if applicable, and Examination Fees as per university guidelines.

#### FEES TO BE DEPOSITED AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION

Student must deposit following fees at the time of admission in the college at cash counter and take receipt of the fee deposited.

### A) Grantable Courses

S.N.	Name of course	1	l fee-payir Students	fee-paying GOL tudents Free ship		EBC/ PTC	
		FY	SY	TY	•		
1	B.A.	2075	2115	1955	200	1275	
2	B.Com.	2560	2600	2440	200	1760	
3	B.Sc.	3040	3080	2920	200	2240	
4	M.A.I & M.A.II (Economics)	2740	2740		200	1740	

### A) Non-Grantable Courses

S.N.	Name of course	Full fee-paying Students		GOI/ Free ship	
		FY	SY	TY	
1	B.A.	3705	3745	3585	200
2	B.Com.	5305	5345	5185	200
3	B.Sc.	8505	8545	8385	200
4	M.A. (English/Marathi/ Hindi/Political Science/ History)	5610	5610		200
5	M.Com.	7675	7675		200
6	M.Sc. (Physics/Chemistry)	15265	15265		200
7	M.Sc.(Mathematics)	8610			200
8	BJMC	11940	11980	11820	200
9	DBM	4075			200

#### Note:

- 1. Above fees are subject to change by the University/ Government/College. The increase in fees is binding on students.
- 2. Student will have to pay Vehicle stand fee Rs 150/-, Student safety insurance fee Rs 10/-, University Disasters Management fund Rs 10/-, Poor boys aid fund Rs 3/-, Online Admission Registration Fee Rs. 20/-, Annual Membership Fee for Parent Teacher Association Rs. 7/- (Total fee Rs. 200/-)
- 3. Environmental studies subject is made compulsory by the Government/ University hence students of UG second year will have to pay Rs. 160/- as Environmental studies fee.
- 4. Admission fees once paid can't be refunded.

- 5. If Concession in fees will not sanctioned by Government then student has to deposit the remaining fees prior to submitting his/her University examination form.
- 6. After taking admission in college, if student has to cancel his/her admission, for any reason, then he/she has to deposit remaining fees (as applicable to full fee-paying students) immediately.

### 31. ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2023-24

S.N.	Activity	Date Schedule	Number of Days
1	Academic session Start:	3 July 2023 to 7 Nov 2023	104
2	Admission Process:	03-07-2023	
3	Induction Programme for First year UG Students	11 Jyly to 14 July 2023	04
4	Teaching- Learning Process- First Session	15-07-2023 to 7-11-2023	90
5	Class –Test	Third week of September 2023	
6	Seminar-Group, Discussion – Study tour, etc	Second Week of October 2023	
7	Winter Vacation	08-11-2022 to 27-11-2023	20
8	Second Session (for Science Arts & Commerce faculty- Annual Pattern Students)	28-11-2023 to 27-04-2024	121
9	Odd Semester Examination (For Science faculty students)	8 -11-2023 to 30-12-2023	39
10	Class –Test	Third week of February 2024	
11	Seminar-Group Discussion – Study tour, etc	Second Week of March 2024	
12	Teaching- Learning Process- Second Session	05-01-2024 to 27-04-2024	90
13	Summer Vacation	29-04-2023 to 10-06-2024	43
14	Term End & Even Semester Examination	29-04-2023 to 10-06-2024	35

Number of Days allotted to various activities in academic year 2023-24

S.N.	Activities	Number of Days
1	Total teaching days:(excluding Sunday)	180
2	Examination Days: (College + University)	90
3	Admission Process	32
4	Vacation	63
7	Total Days	365

<sup>\*</sup>Carry your identity card always with you \*Remit all fees before the last date

### 32. COLLEGE COMMITTEES 2023-24:

Committee list for academic / administrative /extension / extracurricular/co curricular activities were prepared on 18 May 2023. The functioning of these committees for the academic session 2023-24 will be start from 03-07-2023 until further orders.

S.N.	Name of activity/committee	Name of committee member
1	Academic Monitoring Execution &	Dr. A. B. Lad, Dr. P. P. Joshi
1	Evaluation Committee (Academic Audit)	Dr. T. P. Chavhan, Dr N.V. Mete
2	Council of HOD	Dr R.B. Bhandwalkar
3	College council	Dr. S. B. Nagdevte
4	Garden nature- science club	Dr S S Jadhao
5	Credit society	Dr R B Bhandawalkar
6	Consumer society	Mr. D. S. Chavan
7	NCC Unit	Mr. K. A. Tumsare
_	Mag II	Mr. S. R. Wankhede, Mr. S. U. Rathod
8	NSS Unit	Dr. S. M. Sindhi
9	Internal Quality Assurance Cell	Dr. R. A. Mishra (chairman) Dr. K. S. Kalnawat Dr. A. B. Lad Dr. S. B. Nagdevte Dr. P. N. Muskawar Dr. M. W. Bhade Dr. A. S. Fulzele Dr. B. S. Pahune Dr. A. S. Kakde Dr. O. K. Kapse Dr. Ashwin Atkulwar Mr. Devdatt Dharne Dr. Pravin Jadhav Dr. Amol Chandankhede Mr. D. S. Chavhan (coordinator)
10	Students' council formation committee and its related activities	Mr. D. S. Chavhan Mr. K. U. Tayade Dr O K Kapse Dr V. M. Gaikwad
11	College time table committee	Mr. D. S. Chavhan, Dr. O. K. Kapse Dr. P. V. Tumram, Dr. S. V. Agnihotri Mr. P. B. Jadhav, Miss. M. K. Dhurve Mr. S. N. Bhatkar, Mr. Devdatta Dharane

12	Admission committee	Mr D S Chavhan, Dr. P. P. Joshi Dr P N Muskawar, Dr. B. S. Pahune Dr. P. V. Tumram, Dr. S. V. Agnihotri Dr. A. Atkulwar, Dr. S. B. Wankhede Dr. A. P. Bhat Dr. R.B. Bhandwalkar, Mr S N Bhatkar Dr. A. S. Fulzele, Dr. K.Y. Butley Mr. S.U. Rathod, Dr. S. M. Sindhi Mr. S. R. Wankhede, Mr. S. S. Thakare Miss. S. S. Lanjewar Dr. P. B. Jadhao, Dr. M. K. Dhurve All the HOD's for PG courses
13	College examination committee	Dr. S.B. Nagdeote, , Mr. R. K. Muddalwar Dr. A. G. Gaddamwar, Ms M. K. Dhurve Mr. S. R. Wankhade, Mr. S. S. Thakare Dr. A. S. Kakde, Dr. A. V. Kawalkar
14	Research committee	Dr. A. B. Lad, Dr. R. B. Bhandwalkar Dr. P. P. Joshi, Dr. S. B. Nagdevte Dr. V. R. Vishvrupe, Dr. P. N. Muskawar,
15	Feed back and result analysis committee	Dr. V. R. Vishwarupe, Mr.S.S. Thakare Ms M. K. Dhurve, Ms. R. S. Kaikade Dr. V. M. Gaikwad, Dr. P. V. Tumram Dr. S. V. Agnihotri, Ms. A. B. Anmod Dr. S. G. Padwal, Dr. Y.V. Khandare Dr. S. B. Wankhede
16	College magazine, wall magazine committee	Dr. A. S. Fulzele, Mr. S. U. Rathod Dr. K.Y. Butley, Dr. S. M. Sindhi
17	Office automation committee	Mr. U. J. Rathod Mr. S. P. Dhoot Mr. P. A. Gawande
18		BSc-1 Math. Dr. S. R. Kumbhare, Dr. O. K. Kapse Dr. P. V. Tumram BSc-2 Math. Dr. A. G. Gaddamwar, Mr. R. K. Muddalwar, Dr. A. S. Kakde BSc-3 Math. Dr. A. V. Kawalkar, Dr. B. S. Pahune, Mr.Y. V. Khandare BSc-1 Computer: Mr. P. R. Bhagat BSc-2 Computer: Mr. P. R. Bhagat BSc-3 Computer: Mr. P. C. Raja BSc-1 Electronics: Dr. A. P. Bhat BSc-2 Electronics: Dr. A. P. Bhat BSc-3 Electronics: Dr. A. P. Bhat BSc-1 Biology Mr. K. A. Tumsare, Dr. R. S. Kaikade

	Guardian teacher's committee	BSc-2 Biology Dr. A. R. Atkulwar, Ms. A. B. Anmod BSc-3 Biology Mr. S. G. Padwal, Dr. S. G. Barge BA-1 Ms. A. S. Fulzele, Mr. D. S. Dharne BA-2 Dr. A. S. Suryakar, Mr. S. U. Rathod BA-3 Mr. S. S. Thakre, Mr. S. U. Rathod BCom-1: Ms. M. K. Dhurve BCom-2: Mr. P. B. Jadhav BCom-3: Mr. P. B. Jadhav All the HOD's for PG Courses
19	Students attendance and performance Appraisal committee	Same as Guardian teacher's committee
20	Discipline committee (gutka, tobacco, eve teasing, ranging prohibition, cycle stand, restriction on use of mobile etc on the college campus)	Dr. K.S. Kalnawat, Mr. K. U. Tayde Mr. K. A. Tumsare, Mr. S. R. Wankhede Dr. A.R. Atkulwar, Dr. S. M. Sindhi Mr. S. S. Thakre, Dr. Amol Chandankhede Dr. A. V. Kawalkar, Dr. A. S. Kakde
21	Girls common room committee	Dr. S. S. Gupta, Dr. M. W. Bhade. Dr. S. R. Kumbhare, Ms. S. S. Lanjewar Dr. S. M. Sindhi, Dr. S. B. Wankhede
22	Career and employment guidance, placement, competitive examination preparation committee	Dr. T. P. Chavhan, Dr. N. V. Mete Dr. G. R. Khanderao, Ms. S. S. Lanjewar Dr. P. B. Jadhav, Dr. A. G. Gaddamwar Dr. S. B. Barge, Dr. S. V. Agnihotri Mr. R. K. Muddelwar
23	Cultural & sports Events (University youth festival, debate quiz etc)	Ms. K. S. Kalnawat, Mr. K. U. Tayade Dr R.K. Ekbote, Dr A.S. Fulzele Dr. K. A. Tumsare, Mr. S. R. Wankhede Mr. S. U. Rathod, Dr. S. M. Sindhi
24	Students' excursion tour committee	Dr. S. S. Gupta, Dr. Ashvin Atkulwar Dr. S. B. Barge, Dr. M. W. Bhade Dr. A. G. Gaddamwar, Dr. Y. V. Khandare Dr. O.K. Kapase, Dr. S. B. Wankhede Dr. S. V. Agnihotri, Dr. R. K. Muddelwar Dr. V. M. Gaikawad, Dr. B.S. Pahune Dr. R. S. Kaikade, Dr. S. G. Padwal Ms. A. B. Anmod, Dr. A. P. Bhat

25	Public relation, press release committee	Dr. V. R. Vishwarupe Mr. K. Y. Butale Dr. R. K. Ekbote
26	Grievance redressal committee	Dr. S. S. Jadhao Dr. R. B. Bhandwalkar Dr. S. S. Gupta Dr. M. W. Bhade Dr. S. R. Kumbhare Ms. M. K. Dhurve
27	College Cleanness Committee	Dr. K. S. Kalnawat Mr. K. U. Tayade Dr. S. B. Barge And all the Guardian Teachers
28	Purchase Committee	Dr. R. A. Mishra Dr. S. S. Jadhav Dr. T. P. Chavhan Dr. A. B. Lad Dr. P.P. Joshi
29	Anti Ranging Committee	Dr. V. R. Vishwarupe, Mr. R. B. Patil Mr. K U Tayade, Mr. R. K. Ekbote Shri S. S. Thakre, Mr. K. A Tumsare Dr. B S. Pahune, Dr. A. S. Kakde Dr. A. V. Kawalkar, Mr. D. S. Dharne Dr. S. B. Wankhede, Dr. R. S. Kaikade Dr. A. B. Anmod, Mr. Y.V. Khandare
30	Library Committee	Dr. R. A. Mishra, Mr. V. C. Jadhao Dr. L. R. Nimodiya, Mr. D. S. Chavhan Dr. S. S. Jadhao, Dr. R. B. Bhandwalkar Dr. V. R. Vishwarupe, Dr. K. S. Kalnawat Dr. P. B. Jadhav Ms. A. N. Nahar (Lecturer, MCVC) Dr. A. R. Chandankhede
31	Grievance Redressal Cell for Women	Dr. S. S. Gupta, Mr. U. J. Rathod Dr. K.Y. Butale, Ad. A. P. Darda Dr. G.R. Khanderao
32	Social outreach Cell	Dr. G.R. Khanderao, Dr. N.V. Mete Dr. S. B. Nagdeote, Mr. R. K. Ekbote Mr. S. R. Wankhede, Mr. S. U. Rathod Ms. S. M. Sindhi
33	Energy, water conservation awareness and Energy & green audit Committee	Dr. A. B. Lad, Dr. T. P. Chavhan Mr. R. B. Patil, Mr. K. N. Gawai Mr. R. K. Muddelwar, Mr. K. A. Tumsare, Dr. S. Barge, Mr. P. A. Gawande Mr. A. S. Gothe

34	Waste Management Committee	Mr. K. N. Gawai, Mr. R. B. Patil Dr. T. P. Chavhan, Dr. P. R. Bhagat Mr. R. K. Muddelwar, Dr. A. P. Bhat Mr. P. B. Jadhav
35	Academic Calendar Committee	Dr. R. A. Mishra, Mr. D. S. Chavhan Dr. P. N. Muskawar, Dr O.K. Kapse
36	Infrastructure maintenance and upgradation committee	Mr. R. B. Patil, Mr. K. N. Gawai Dr. A. V. Kawalkar, Mr. S. P. Dhoot Mr. P. A. Gawande, Mr. A. S. Gothe
37	National / International day organising committee	Dr. V. R. Vishwarupe, Dr. A. S. Suryakar Dr. K. Y. Butley, Dr. G. R. Khanderao Mr. S. R. Wankhede
38	Value added / add-on / certificate courses committee	Dr. T. P. Chavhan, Dr. A. B. Lad Dr. P. P. Joshi, Mr. K. N. Gawai Dr. G. R. Khanderao
39	Alumni Association	Dr R B Bhandawalkar, Dr. A. B.lad Dr. P. P. Joshi, Dr. V. R. Vishwarupe Dr.A. S Fulzele, Dr. P. B. Jadhav Dr A.V. Kawalkar, Dr S.B. Wankhede Dr A.R. Atakulwar
40	Parents- Teachers Association	B.Sc. Math: Dr. T.P. Chavhan B.Sc. Computer: Shri P.R. Bhagat B.Sc. Electronics: Shri A.P.Bhat B.Sc. Biology: Dr. S.S. Gupta B.A. Philosophy/ Music Dr. A.S.Fulzele, B.A. Economics: Dr. N. V. Mete, Dr. S. N. Bhatkar B.A. English: Shri. S.S.Thakre B.A. History: Ms. S.S. Lanjewar B.A. Marathi: Shri K. Y. Butley B Com: Shri P.B. Jadhav
41	Ethics Committee	Chairman- Dr. R. A. Mishra Vice Chairman- Dr. T. P. Chavan Convener- Mr. D. S. Chavan Members- Management Representative NSS Representative: Mr. S. R. Wankhede One female Representative: Ms. S. S. Lanjewar One female Representative Parents
42	Grievances related to Exam Result	Dr. A. G. Gaddamwar
43	Committee for conducting Programs/ activities from Government/ Non- Government organisations, if any.	Dr P.P. Joshi, Dr P.N. Muskawar Dr G.R. Khanderao, Dr. P.V. Tumram Dr B.S. Pahune, Mr. S.U. Rathod Dr A.R, Atkulwar And others as per need

### 44 Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)

[University Grants Commission (Prevention, Prohibition and redressal of Sexual harassment of women employees and students in Higher Educational institute)

Regulations 2015]

S.N	ICC Designation	Name of Member	Designation	Contact
1.	Presiding officer	Dr. Sunita S. Gupta	Professor	9850946759
2.	Faculty Member	Dr. Prashant N.	Associate	9404280616
	racuity Member	Muskawar	Professor	9922912466
3.	Faculty Member	Dr. M.W. Bhade	Associate	9890457452
	raculty Member	DI. W. Bliade	Professor	9090437432
4.	Faculty Member	Ms. S. M. Sindhi	Assistant	7350385213
	racuity Member	Wis. S. Wi. Silidili	Professor	7550505215
5.	Faculty Member	Mr. S. U. Rathod	Assistant	9823162556
	racuity wiemoer	Wir. S. C. Ramod	Professor	7023102330
6.	Faculty Member	Dr. P. V. Tumram	Assistant	8511808169
	racuity ividinaci	Di. i . v . Tullium	Professor	0311000107
7.	Non-Teaching	Ms. Shubhangi A.	Library	9420629795
	Member 1	Deshpande	Assistant	7120027738
8.	Non-Teaching	Ms. Vidya P. Butley	Library	9960000983
	Member 2	ivis. Viaja i i Badej	Attendant	77000000
9.	Student		Student	
	Undergraduate		Stadill	
10.	Student		Student	
	Postgraduate		21340111	
11.	Student Research	-	-	-
12.	External Member	Ms. Amita R.	Advocate	9960122117
	(NGO, etc.)	Mundhada	7 Id v Ocaic	770012211/

45 Student		S.N.	Nature of Work	To whom Contact	Contact Number
	Support			Mr. D.S. Chavhan	9028618156
	Scheme	1	Admissions to UG & PG	Dr R.B. Bhandwalkar	9423134686
		1	Classes	Ms. S.S. Lanjewar	9834007565
				Dr. P.B. Jadhav	9421459052
		2	Official Work (TC, ST	Mr. D. S. Shukla	9765893078
			pass, Scholarship, etc.	Mr. S.U. Ade	9326455575
		3	University Examination	Shri U.J. Rathod	8806754419
	4 Correction in University Documents and Guidance for Competitive Examination		Dr. A.G. Gaddamwar	9595470314	
	5		Student Council Formation	Shri D.S. Chavhan	9028618156
			Student welfare Scheme	Shri D.S. Chavhan	9028618156
		7	Sports and Vouth Fastival	Dr. R.K. Ekbote	9960831974
		/	Sports and Youth Festival	Dr. K.S. Kalnawat	8275036489
		8	Library	Dr A.R. Chandankhede	9545975702
		9	Water, Electricity and Cleanliness of the Campus	Mr. A.S. Gothe	8484853777
		10	Junior College	Mr. V.C. Jadhao	9404086751
		10	Junioi Conege	Mr. J.E. Dekate	9823573269
		11	MCVC Department	Ms Amla Nahar	7276552999
		12	Office of the Principal	Mr. S.P. Dhoot	8275848582

### **Notes**

- 1. The first person in each committee is the convener and reporting officer with accountability.
- 2. In the absence of convener, the next person in the committee will be act as convener.
- 3. All heads of department should circulate this to the concern teachers & their signatures to be taken and this should be retained in the department.
- 4. Conveners should note down his/her committee members and act accordingly.
- 5. The convener should report bimonthly in the prescribed format to IQAC.
- 6. Vacancies or changes in committees will be communicated accordingly.

F	ormat	of	report	

Committee Number:	
Name of Committee:	
Reporting period: From	To
(a) Activities carried out/proposed/number	of meetings/etc
(b) member's coordination/cooperation	C
•	

Date:	Convene

### OFFICE PERSONNEL AT YOUR HELP

S.N.	Nature of Work	Name of Employee & Contact Details.
1.	GOI Scholarship/ Scholarships for Handicap, Postmatric Scholarship, Free ship, EBC, other concessions. To provide various information to various surveys conducted by the Government.	Shri D.S. Shukla 9765893078
2.	Cast Validity	Shri P.A. Gawande 8788723972
3.	T.C., Bonafide, Enrolment and other certificates (Grantable courses)	Shri D.S. Shukla 9765893078
4.	T.C., Bonafide, Enrolment and other certificates (non-Grantable courses)	Shri P.A. Gawande 8788723972
5.	Payment of Fees	Shri S.U. Ade 9326455575

### **COLLEGE TIMING**;

S.N.	Title	Time/ Working Hours
1.	Senior College (Grantable- Arts /Commerce and PG)	07:00 am to 12:00 noon
2.	Senior College (Grantable- Science and PG)	11:00 am to 06.32 pm
3.	Senior College (Non-Grantable- Arts /Commerce/ Science-Theory and PG)	03:00 pm to 07:00 pm
4.	Senior College (Non-Grantable- Science-Practical's)	07.30 am to 10:00 am
5.	Library	08:00 am to 03:00 pm
6.	Reading Room	08:00 am to 06:32 pm
7.	Office	11.00 am to 06.20 pm
8.	Junior College Arts /Commerce	07:00 am to 12:00 noon
9.	Junior College Science	11:00 am to 06.32 pm

#### JUNIOR COLLEGE SECTION

#### **COURSES OFFERED:**

### I. Science Stream: (English Medium)

### A. General Science Group: (160 Seats)

English
 Marathi or Hindi
 Biology

3) Physics 6) Mathematics & Statistics

### B. Vocational Electrical Maintenance Group (Bifocal): 50 Seats

1) English 4) Chemistry

2) Electrical Maintenance 5) Mathematics & Statistics

3) Physics

### C. Vocational Civil Engineering Group (Bifocal): 30 Seats

1) English 4) Chemistry

2) Civil Engineering 5) Mathematics & Statistics

3) Physics

### D. Vocational Scooter Motor Cycle Servicing Group (Bifocal): 30 Seats

1) English 4) Chemistry

2) Scooter Motor Cycle Servicing 5) Mathematics & Statistics

3) Physics

### II. Arts Stream: (Marathi Medium)

1) English 4) Political Science

2) Marathi or Hindi3) Economics5) History6) Philosophy

### III. Commerce Stream: (English Medium)

1) English 4) OC

2) Marathi or Hindi 5) Book keeping and Accountancy

3) Secretarial Practice 6) Economics

### IV. Minimum Competency Vocational Courses: (These courses are in Marathi Medium)

- 1) Accountancy and Financial Management
- 2) Electronics Technology
- 3) Electrical Technology

#### Note:

- 1. Environmental Studies and Physical Education are compulsory subjects for all streams of Junior College.
- 2. For Examination pattern and internal evaluation, students should be in regular contact with the concerned teacher.

**DETAILS OF FEES PAYABLE BY JUNIOR COLLEGE STUDENTS (2022-23)** 

S.N.	Fee Head	See Head Science		Arts & Commerce		MCVC	
		XI	XII	XI	XII	XI	XII
1	Admission Fee	18	20	18	20	18	20
2	Tuition Fee	216	240	216	240	216	240
3	Laboratory/ Workshop Fee	70	70			80	100
4	Term Fee	36	40	36	40	36	40
5	Board Registration Fee		10		10		10
6	Laboratory Maintenance Fee	100	100				
7	College Examination Fee	125	125	125	125	125	125
8	Sports Fee	50	50	50	50	50	50
9	Identity Card	30	30	30	30	30	30
10	Nature Club	50	50	50	50	50	50
11	Student safety Fee	10	10	10	10	10	10
12	Disaster management fund	10	10	10	10	10	10
13	Poor boys aid fund	5	5	5	5	5	5
14	Other						
	<b>Total Fees</b>	720	760	550	590	630	690

### Note:

- 1) Above fees are subject to change by Board/ Government/ College. The increase in fee is binding on the student.
- 2) Student will have to pay cycle stand fee of Rs. 150/- in addition to above fees.
- 3) Admission fees once paid can't be refunded.
- 4) If the concession in fees will not be sanctioned by the Government then the student has to deposit the remaining fees prior to submitting his/her Board examination form.
- 5) After taking admission, if student has to cancel his/ her admission then he/she has to deposit remaining fees (as applicable to full fee-paying students) immediately.
- 6) The student has to deposit Rs. 3000/- for Information Technology and Rs. 10000/- for Electronics towards annual fee for teaching & practicals, as the courses are on no grant basis.
- 7) The students from bifocal stream have to deposit Rs. 100/- per month towards development fund, (GR- VOC-2007(150/07) Vocational Education-3, Dated 5 August 2007)
- 8) The students from MCVC stream have to deposit Rs. 50/- per month towards development fund.

### TOTAL FEES TO BE DEPOSITED AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION:

S.N.	Name of the Course (Grantable Course)	Full Fees	GOI/ Free ship EBC/PTC
1	XI Arts /Commerce	700	430
2	XII Arts /Commerce	740	440
3	XI Science	870	600
4	XII Science	910	610
5	XI Science (Electronics)	6870	6600
6	XII Science (Electronics)	6910	6610
7	XI Science (MCVC)	1280	1010
8	XII Science (MCVC)	1340	1040

### ADMISSION COMMITTEE FOR JUNIOR COLLEGE:

S.N	Faculty	Head: Admissions	Class	In Charge	Intake	Contact Room
1.	Science (Including Vocational - Bifocal)	Mr. V.C. Jadhav (9420118594)	XI & XII	Ms. K.A. Rodage (9423089039) Mr. S.R. Raut (9637882092)	240	
2.	Arts & Commerce	Mr. V.C. Jadhav (9420118594)	XI & XII XI & XII	Mr. A.D. Chincholkar (9423613854) Mr. B.L. Jadhav	80	Room No.
3.	Vocational (MCVC)	D.E. Gondane (9423125784)	XI & XII	Ms. A.N. Nahar (7276552999)	20 each	Room No.

# TIME DURATION & FEES PAYABLE AT THE CASH COUNTER FOR OBTAINING DOCUMENTS FROM THE COLLEGE:

S.N.	Type of Certificate	Documents required along with the application on plain paper	Fees for each Certificate	Minimum working days required after submitting the application	Contact person & Time: 11.30 AM to 2.30 PM
1	College Leaving Certificate (Senior College – Grantable Courses)	<ol> <li>Admission fee     receipt &amp; copy of     identity Card</li> <li>Copy of mark sheet     of University     examination     appeared recently</li> </ol>	Nil	3 Days	Shri D.S. Shukla
2	College Leaving Certificate (Senior College – Self-financing Courses)	<ol> <li>Admission fee     receipt &amp; copy of     identity Card</li> <li>Copy of mark sheet     of University     examination     appeared recently</li> </ol>	Nil	3 Days	Shri P.A.Gawande
3	College Leaving Certificate (Junior College)	<ol> <li>Admission fee     receipt &amp; copy of     identity Card</li> <li>Copy of mark sheet     of examination     appeared recently</li> </ol>	Nil	3 Days	Shri J.E. Dekate
4	College Leaving Certificate (Junior College- MCVC)	<ol> <li>Admission fee receipt &amp; copy of identity Card</li> <li>Copy of mark sheet of examination appeared recently</li> </ol>	Nil	3 Days	Ms.Amala Nahar
5	Character Certificate	<ol> <li>Proof of being regular student of the College</li> <li>Original copy of fee receipt for obtaining the Certificate</li> </ol>	10	2 Days	Shri D.R. Hedau

6	Bonafide Certificate	<ol> <li>Xerox copy of TC or Board         Certificate of SSC     </li> <li>Original copy of Admission fee receipt.</li> </ol>	10	2 Days	Shri D.R. Hedau
7	Attempt Certificate	<ol> <li>Xerox copies of Mark sheet of all Examinations.</li> <li>Original copy of fee receipt for obtaining the Certificate.</li> </ol>	10	2 Days	Shri D.R. Hedau
8	Transcript of the Certificate	<ol> <li>Xerox copies of Mark sheet of all Examinations.</li> <li>Original copy of fee receipt for obtaining the Certificate.</li> </ol>	200/- per Certificate	10 Days	Shri U.J. Rathod
9	Refund of University examination & other fees of Scholarship Holder Students	<ol> <li>Original Admission fee receipt.</li> <li>Original receipt of examination &amp; other fees paid by the Student</li> <li>Original receipts of any other excess payments made by the Student.</li> </ol>	Nil	After sanction of Scholarship to the Student or 20 Days, whichever is more.	Shri S.U. Ade
10	Scholarship/ EBC order number	Admission fee receipt and Identity Card	Nil	3 Days	Shri D.S. Shukla Shri S.U. Ade
11	Change in Course/ Subject/ Medium	Admission fee receipt and Identity Card	200/-	5 Days	Principal
12	Duplicate ID Card or to obtain ID Card after 12/10/2022	Admission fee receipt	100/-	5 Days	Principal

# LAST DATE FOR SUBMITTING DOCUMENTS FOR COMPLETING CERTAIN ACTIVITY IN THE SESSION 2023-24

S.N.	Nature of Activity	Last Date	To whom Contact
1	Admission Process	10 Days from the declaration of the result of the qualifying examination	Shri D.S. Chavhan 9028618156
2	Submission of Migration Form	30 August 2023	Shri D.S. Shukla 9765893078
3	Change in Course/ Subject/ Medium	30 September 2023	Shri D.S. Shukla 9765893078
4	Identity Card	10 Days from the date of admission	Admission In charge of respective faculty
5	Submission of assignments and other activities for internal assessment of Odd Semester.	23 October 2023	HOD of concerned Department or Subject Teacher
6	Admission to NSS	31/07/2023	Mr. S.R. Wankhede 7875182726
7	Admission to NCC	31/07/2023	Shri K.A. Tumasare 7972064126
8	Submission of Articles, Poems, etc for 'SHABDARK'- College Magazine	15/12/2023	Dr. A.S. Fulzele 9370643226
9	Scholarship forms	15 days from the date of admission OR online submission of form	Shri D.S. Shukla 7219837676
10	Submission of assignments and other activities for internal assessment of Even Semester.	15/02/2024	HOD of concerned Department or Subject Teacher
11	Submission of Board/University Examination forms	Dead line and late fee as per Board/ University Rules	Shri J.E. Dekate 9823573269 Shri P.A. Gawande 9923392892 Shri S.U. Ade 9326455575
12	Physical Fitness Test	Second Week of January- 2024	Ms. K.S. Kalnawat 8275036489 Mr. K.U. Tayade 9420773595
13	Sports Activities and Gymnasium	Last week of July 2023	Ms. K.S. Kalnawat Mr. K.U. Tayade
14	Cultural Activities and University Youth Festival	Last week of July 2023	Ms. A.S. Fulzele 9370643226
15	Students Council Formation	Last week of August 2023	Shri D.S. Chavhan 9028618156
16	Grievances related to Examination Result	Within ten days from the declaration of Result.	Dr.A.G. Gaddamwar 9595470314

# शैक्षणिक सवलती

# 1. E.B.C. सवलत (आर्थिकदृष्टया मागासवर्गीय खुल्या प्रवर्गातील विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता)

- विद्यार्थ्यांनी सत्र २०१७-१८ पासून EBC चे अर्ज ONLINE सादर करावयाचे आहेत. अर्ज ONLINE सादर केल्यानंतर त्या अर्जाच्या मुद्रित प्रतीसोबत खालील कागद पत्रे संलग्नित करून पूर्णपणे भरलेला अर्ज कार्यालयात सादर करावा.
- E.B.C, सवलत पुढे चालु असे दोन अर्ज सत्र 2023-2024.
- उत्पन्नाचे दाखले (विद्यार्थ्याचे विडलांचे संपूर्ण नाव व उत्पन्नाचे वर्ष **2022-2023)** वार्षिक उत्पन्न **1,00,000/**-त्यावर कार्यकारी दंडाधिकारी (तहसिलदार) यांचे सही व शिक्के (दाखल्यामध्ये खोडतोड चालणार नाही.)
- रेशन कार्डच्या पहिल्या व शेवटच्या पानाची झेरॉक्स प्रत
- टी.सी. व गुणपत्रिकेची झेरॉक्स प्रत
- जिल्हा बदलला असल्यास जिल्हा बदली प्रमाणपत्र
- शिक्षणात खंड असल्यास, खंड प्रमाणपत्र (त्यावर तहसीलदाराचा सही व शिक्का)
- वडील मरण पावले असतील तर मृत्यु प्रमाणपत्र,
- मुख्याध्यापक / प्राचार्य यांचे सहीचे. मागील शैक्षणिक सत्रात E.B.C. मंजूरीचे आदेशक्रमांक,
- चवथ्या अपत्यास इ.बी.सी. सवलत मिळणार नाही.

# 3. अल्पसंख्याक विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता मॅट्रीकोत्तर शिष्यवृत्ती योजना 2023-2024. (मुस्लीम, खिश्चन, शिक्ष, पारधी व नव बौध्द धर्मासाठी)

- उत्पन्नाचे दाखले (विद्यार्थ्याचे विडलांचे संपूर्ण नांव व उत्पन्नाचे वर्ष 2022-2023) वार्षिक उत्पन्न 2,00,000/-त्यावर कार्यकारी दंडाधिकारी (तहसिलदार) यांचे सही व शिक्के (दाखल्यामध्ये खोडतोड चालणार नाही.)
- अल्पसंख्याक असल्याबाबतचे 100 रुपयाचे स्टॅम्प पेपरवर प्रतिज्ञापत्र,
- मागील वर्षी उत्तीर्ण केल्याची गुणपत्रिकेची झेरॉक्स प्रत,
- जिल्हा बदलला असल्यास जिल्हा बदली प्रमाणपत्र
- शिक्षणात खंड असल्यास, खंड प्रमाणपत्र (त्यावर तहसिलदाराचा सही व शिक्का)
- वडील मरण पावले असतील तर मृत्यु प्रमाणपत्र

# 4. भारत सरकार शिष्यवृत्ती (जी.ओ.आय.) शिष्यवृत्ती संबंधी (NB / SC / ST / VJNT / SBC / OBC विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता)

(SC करिता उत्पन्न मर्यादा 2,00,000/- चे आत, ST करिता उत्पन्न मर्यादा 2,50,000/- चे आत व OBC, SBC, VJNT करिता उत्पन्न मर्यादा 1,00,000/- चे आत)

- पासपोर्ट आकाराचे विद्यार्थ्याचे छायाचित्र,
- विद्यार्थ्याच्या विडलांचा व्यवसाय शेती किंवा रोजमजुरी असल्यास वार्षिक उत्पन्नाचा (उत्पन्नाचे वर्ष 2022-2023) मुळ दाखला, तहसिलदार यांच्या सही शिक्याचा असला पाहीजे,
- नविन नमुन्यातील जातीच्या प्रमाणपत्राची सत्यप्रत
- सर्व गुणपत्रिका म्हणजे पास नापास च्या सत्यप्रत.
- मागील वर्षीच्या टी.सी.ची सत्यप्रत

- शिक्षणात खंड असल्यास मुळ खंड प्रमाणपत्र तहसिलदार यांच्या सहीशिक्यानिशी खंड काळात जी. ओ.आय. शिष्यवती घेतली नाही ही प्रतिज्ञा आवश्यक आहे.
- भारत सरकार शिष्यवृत्ती जी.ओ.आय. शिष्यवृत्ती आदेश क्रमांक व तारखेसह प्राचार्य यांच्या सही
- शिक्याचे प्रमाणपत्र संपूर्ण माहिती असलेले (मागील वर्षाचे) अतिशय आवश्यक आहे.
- वडिल मरण पावल्यास मृत्यू बाबतचे प्रमाणपत्र,
- VJNT/SBC OBC च्या विद्यार्थ्यांनी उत्पन्ना बाबतचे विडलाचे प्रतिज्ञापत्र तहसिलदाराच्या सही शिक्या सह रू. 20/- च्या स्टॅम्प पेपरवर सादर करावा.

# सूचना

(SC/VJNT/OBC व SBC च्या विद्यार्थ्यांनी शिष्यवृत्ती व फ्रिशिप अर्ज सुचना फलकावर सूचना लागल्यानंतर ऑनलाईन भरावा. ) त्यासाठी वेबसाईट http://mahaeschol.maharashtra.gov.in

- 1. भारत सरकार शिष्यवृत्ती (जी.ओ.आय.) शिष्यवृत्ती अर्ज पूर्ण भरून कार्यालयात विहीत तारखेच्या आत देणे ही संबंधीत विद्यार्थ्याची जबाबदारी आहे. यासाठी विद्यार्थ्यानी जागरूक असणे आवश्यक आहे. अर्ज भरून न दिल्यास त्या विद्यार्थ्यास महाविद्यालयाची पूर्ण फी भरणे अनिवार्य राहील,
- 2. VJNT, SBC आणि OBC या प्रवर्गातील GOI शिष्यवृत्तीधारक नविन प्रवेशित विद्यार्थ्यांनी कोणत्याही नॅशनलाईज बँकेत त्यांचे स्वतःचे बचत खाते उघडणे अनिवार्य आहे. त्याशिवाय त्यांची शिष्यवृत्ती बँकेत जमा होणार नाही याची विद्यार्थ्यांनी नोंद घ्यावी.
- 3. कास्ट कन्सेशन उत्पन्न मर्यादा रू. 1,00,000/- (OBC, VJNT, SBC करिता) चे दर (SC संवर्गाकरीता 2,00,000/- रू. च्या वर व ST सवर्गाकरीता 2,50,000/- च्या वर )NB/SC.ST/VJNT/SBC/OBC च्या विद्यार्थ्यांचे विडल नोकरी करीता अशा विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता सवलत (सदर अर्ज सुध्दा शिष्यवृत्ती अर्जाप्रमाणे ऑनलाईन भरावे. तसेच शिष्यवृत्ती प्रमाणे सर्व कागदपत्रे सादर करावेत. तसेच OBC, VINT. SBC करिता नॉन कीमीलेयर आवश्यक.) त्यासाठी वेबसाईट http://mahaeschol.maharashtra.gov.in तसेच अनुसूचित जाती (ST) च्या विद्यार्थ्यांनी शिष्यवृत्ती व फ्रिशिप अर्ज ऑनलाईन भरावा त्यासाठी वेबसाईट www.etribal.maharashtra.gov.in
- 4. फी सवलत (अनुदानित वर्गातील प्रवेशित विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता)
  - PIC चे फॉर्म 2 प्रतीत किंवा S.S.C.D.Ed चे फॉर्म : 2 प्रतीत
  - अपत्यासंबंधी दाखला (आवश्यक प्रत्येक विद्याथ्र्यांकरीता)
- 5. स्वातंत्र्य संग्राम सैनिक शिष्यवृत्ती (अनुदानित वर्गातील प्रवेशित विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता)
  - स्वातंत्र्यसंग्राम सैनिक शिष्यवृत्तीचे फॉर्म :
  - अपत्यासंबंधी दाखला : 2 प्रतीत
  - गुणपत्रिका सत्यप्रत : 2 प्रतीत
    शाळा सोडल्याचा दाखल्याची सत्यप्रत : 2 प्रतीत
  - स्वातंत्र्य संग्राम सैनिक असल्याचे प्रमाणपत्र : 2 प्रतीत
- 6. माजी सैनिकांच्या मुलांना / मुलींना पत्नीना / विधवांना शैक्षणिक सवलत (अनुदानित वर्गातील प्रवेशित विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता)
  - माजी सैनिकांच्या सवलतीचा अर्ज 2 प्रतीत
  - अपत्यासंबंधीचा दाखल
  - माजी सैनिक असल्याचे प्रमाणपत्र, जिल्हाधिकारी व अध्यक्ष, जिल्हा सैनिक यांच्या सही शिक्याचे

    2 प्रतीत

- **7. एकलव्य योजना:** आर्थिक दुबल घटकातील गुणवत्ता प्रप्त विद्याथ्र्यांना पदव्युत्तर शिक्षणासाठी एकलव्य आर्थिक सहाय्य योजना शिष्यवृत्ती.
- 8. **कर्मचा-यांना पाल्यांना सवलत (अनुदानित वर्गातील प्रवेशित विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता)** राज्यातील अशासकीय माध्यमिक शाळातील तसेच उच्च माध्यमिक स्तरावरील शिक्षक व शिक्षकेत्तर कर्मचा-यांच्या पाल्यांना सवलत.
  - वरील सवलतीचे अर्ज 2 प्रतीत
  - अपत्यासबंधीचा दाखल 2 प्रतीत

विद्यार्थ्यांनी कार्यालयीन कामाकरीता पान क. **54** वर दिलेल्या कर्मचा-यांशी संपर्क साधवा. सवलत मागणा-या विद्यार्थ्याची वर्गातील उपस्थिती **75** टक्के पेक्षा जास्त असावी. उपस्थिती कमी असल्यामुळे सवलत नामंजूर झाल्यास संबंधित विद्यार्थ्याला महाविद्यालयाची संपुर्ण फी भरावी लागेल.

# विधिशाखा

महाराष्ट्र शासन व बार कौन्सिल ऑफ ऑफ इंडिया यांचे निर्देशानुसार महाविद्यालयाच्या विधि शाखेचे स्वतंत्र महाविद्यालयात रूपांतर झाले असून अमोलकचंद विधि महाविद्यालय नवीन सुसज्ज इमारतीत स्थानांतरीत झाले आहे



प्रवेशासाठी संपर्क प्राचार्य, अमोलकचंद विधि महाविद्यालय, गोधनी रोड, यवतमाळ. दुरध्वनी क्र. ०७२३२.२५६२३४

# प्रवेशाबाबत सर्वसाधारण सूचना

- श) महाविद्यालयातील कोणत्याही वर्गातील प्रवेशाबाबतचा निर्णय सामान्यतः संबंधित प्रवेश समिती घेईल. अंतिम निर्णय प्राचार्यांचा राहील .
- २) महाविद्यालयात विविध वर्गासाठी राखीव जागेवरील प्रवेश शासन नियमानुसार होईल.
- ३) राखीव जागेवरील आपला प्रवेश निश्चित करण्याकरिता विद्यार्थ्यास आपला प्रवेश अर्ज पात्रता परिक्षा उतीर्ण झाल्याच्या दिवसापासून दहा दिवसाच्या आत किंवा 15 June 2023 पूर्वी, या पैकी जे उिशरा असेल त्या तारखे अगोदर सादर करणे आवश्यक राहील. उिशरा प्राप्त होणाऱ्या अर्जावर कोणतीही कार्यवाही करता येणार नाही.
- ४) खालील कारणामुळे कोणत्याही विद्यार्थ्याचे नाव महाविद्यालयाच्या हजेरी पटावरून काढून टाकण्याचा अधिकार प्राचार्यांना राहील :
  - महाविद्यालयाच्या शुल्काचा योग्य वेळेस भरणा न करणे .
  - आवश्यक त्या शैक्षणिक पात्रतेस न पोहचणे .
  - प्राचार्यांच्या मते असमाधानकारक वर्तणूक असणे.
  - आवश्यक प्रमाणपत्रे विद्यापीठाने ठरवून दिलेल्या मुदतीपर्यंत महाविद्यालयाच्या कार्यालयात सादर न करणे.
- ५) विद्यार्थ्याला कोणत्याही सबबीवर कोणतेही मूळ प्रमाणपत्र महाविद्यालयातून परत मिळणार नाही .
- ६) एकदा महाविद्यालयात प्रवेश घेतल्यानंतर विद्यार्थ्याने दिलेले शाळा/महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचे प्रमाणपत्र (TC) परत मिळणार नाही.
- ७) महाविद्यालय सोडून गेलेल्या किंवा अनुतीर्ण विद्यार्थ्यांना त्याच वर्गात पुनःप्रवेश बाबतचा निर्णय प्रवेश समिती व प्राचार्य यांच्यावर अवलंबून राहील.
- ८) पदवी परीक्षेत जे विषय असतील त्याच विषयात पदव्युतर अभ्यासक्रमात प्रवेश घेता येईल.
- ९) महाराष्ट्र शासन व संत गाडगे बाबा अमरावती विद्यापीठ यांच्या नियमानुसार प्रवेशित विद्यार्थ्यांची संख्या पुरेशी नसल्यास तो अभ्यासक्रम/विषय सुरु करण्यात येणार नाही.
- १०) महाविद्यालयात घेतलेला प्रवेश विद्यापीठाची मान्यता मिळेपर्यंत तात्पुरता राहील.
- ११) प्रवेश घेताना विद्यार्थ्याने प्रमाणपत्राच्या मुळप्रती दाखविणे आवश्याल आहे.
- १२) निवडलेल्या विषयात व माध्यमात ३० सप्टेंबर २०२३ नंतर बदल करता येणार नाही.
- १३) विद्यार्थ्यांनी प्रवेश घेताना निवडलेले विषय व माध्यम प्राचार्यांच्या लेखी परवानगी शिवाय बदलता येणार नाही.
- १४) याच महाविद्यालयातून पात्रता परीक्षा उतीर्ण करणाऱ्या विद्यार्थ्यांनी पात्रता परीक्षेचा निकाल लागल्यानंतर दहा दिवसाच्या आत आपला प्रवेश निश्चित करावा.

# शुल्कासंबंधी विशेष सूचना

- १) माहितीपत्रकात दिल्याप्रमाणे सर्व शुल्क प्रवेश मिळताच आवेदन पत्रासोबत ताबडतोब भरावे लागेल. प्रवेश घेतल्यानंतर काही कारणाने प्रवेश रद्द करावयाचा झाल्यास आवेदनपत्रासोबत भरलेली रक्कम परत मिळणार नाही.
- २) एकदा महाविद्यालयात प्रवेश घेतल्यानंतर शैक्षणिक वर्षाचे संपूर्ण शुल्क भरण्याची जबाबदारी विद्यार्थ्याची राहील. विद्यार्थ्याने कोणत्याही कारणाने महाविद्यालयात येणे बंद केल्यास किंवा महाविद्यालय सोडल्यास त्या वर्षाचे संपूर्ण शुल्क भरावे लागेल .त्या शिवाय विद्यार्थ्याला कोणतेही प्रमाणपत्र मिळणार नाही.
- 3) जाहीर केलेल्या तारखेपर्यंत शुल्क न भरल्यास विद्यार्थ्याचे नाव हजेरी पटावरून काढण्यात येईल व अशा विद्यार्थ्यास पुन्हा प्रवेश देणे वा न देणे या बाबतचा निर्णय घेण्याचा अधिकार प्राचार्यांना राहील.
- ४) शुल्कात वेळोवेळी होणारा बदल प्रवेश घेतलेल्या विद्यार्थ्यास लागू राहील .
- ५) एका विद्याशाखेत (Faculty) प्रवेश घेतल्यानंतर दुसऱ्या विद्याशाखेत प्रवेश घ्यावयाचा असल्यास विद्यार्थ्याला प्रवेश व इतर शुल्क भरावे लागेल .
- ६) विद्यापीठाच्या वार्षिक/सत्र परीक्षेला परीक्षेला बसणाऱ्या विद्यार्थ्यांना आपले सर्व प्रकारचे देय शुल्क परीक्षेचे आवेदन पत्र भरण्यापूर्वी किंवा परीक्षा शुल्कासोबत भरणे आवश्यक आहे . शुल्क न भरल्यास महाविद्यालयातून नाव काढले जाईल

# महाविद्यालयीन परीक्षा

विद्यापीठ परीक्षेव्यातिरिक्त प्रत्येक विषयाच्या घटकानुसार घटक चाचण्या / वर्ग चाचण्या संबंधित विषयांचे प्राध्यापक घेतील . तसेच महाविद्यालयाची सराव परीक्षा घेतली जाईल . या परीक्षेत कमीत कमी २५% गुण मिळविणे आवश्यक आहे . परीक्षेला अनुपस्थित राहिल्यास प्रती पेपर रुपये १००/- प्रमाणे दंड आकारण्यात येईल . विद्यापीठाने निर्धारित केलेले सत्र कार्य वेळेच्या आत पूर्ण करून संबंधित विषयाच्या शिक्षक/ विभागप्रमुख यांचे कडे सादर करण्याची जबाबदारी विद्यार्थ्यांची राहील .

# उपस्थिती

विद्यापीठ नियमानुसार प्रत्येक विषयाच्या व्याख्यानांना (तासिकांना ) व प्रात्यक्षिक तासिकांना ७५% उपस्थिती असणे आवश्यक आहे . त्याशिवाय विद्यार्थ्याला परीक्षेस बसता येणार नाही . योग्य कारणाशिवाय अनुपस्थित राहिल्यास महाविद्यालयाने ठरविल्याप्रमाणे दंड आकारण्यात येईल .

- १) राष्ट्रीय सेवा योजना व शारीरिक शिक्षण तासिकांना सुध्दा उपस्थिती ७५% असणे अनिवार्य आहे .
- २) खेळ व क्रीडा स्पर्धेत भाग घेणाऱ्या विद्यार्थ्यांना वर्गातील उपस्थितीत सूट मिळणार नाही .
- ३) वैद्यकीय दाखला देणे किंवा पाठ्येतर कार्यक्रमात भाग घेणे या सबबी अनुपस्थितीसाठी चालणार नाही.

### गणवेश

रौक्षणिक सत्र २०१२-१३ पासून विरष्ठ महाविद्यालयीन विद्यार्थ्यांकरिता गणवेश लागू केलेला आहे . पदवी व पदव्युत्तर अभ्यासक्रमाच्या प्रथम वर्षात प्रवेश घेणाऱ्या प्रत्येक विद्यार्थ्याला गणवेशाच्या कापडाची रक्कम रुपये 500/- महाविद्यालयात भरणे आवश्यक/ अनिवार्य आहे . गणवेशाच्या कापडाची रक्कम भरल्याशिवाय प्रवेश प्रक्रिया पूर्ण होणार नाही . प्रत्येक विद्यार्थ्याने महाविद्यालयात (सर्व दिवस ) गणवेशातच येणे अनिवार्य आहे. जे विद्यार्थी गणवेश घालून येणार नाहीत , त्यांना महाविद्यालय परिसरात प्रवेश मिळणार नाही व या बाबत कुठलीही सबब ऐकून घेतली जाणार नाही .

# महाविद्यालयाचे ओळखपत्र

- १) प्रवेश घेतलेल्या प्रत्येक विद्यार्थ्याने प्रवेश पावती दाखवून , महाविद्यालयाच्या कार्यालयातून ओळखपत्र घ्यावे , त्यावर सर्व आवश्यक माहिती भरूण प्राचार्यांनी नियुक्त केलेल्या प्राध्यापकाची स्वाक्षरी प्रवेश घेतल्यापासून १५ दिवसाच्या आत किंवा दिनांक ३ ऑक्टोबर २०२३ पूर्वी घ्यावी .
- २) महाविद्यालय परिसरात असताना गणवेशासोबतच ओळखपत्र परिधान करून असणे आवश्यक आहे.
- इ) प्रयोगशाळा, ग्रंथालय, कार्यालय, व्यायामशाळा, महाविद्यालय परिसर इत्यादी ठिकाणी ओळखपत्र दाखविणे आवश्यक आहे.
- ४) महाविद्यालय किंवा विद्यापीठ निवडणुकीत ओळखपत्राशिवाय सहभाग घेता येणार नाही.
- ५) शिष्यवृत्ती , ग्रंथालयातून पुस्तके , राज्य परिवहन महामंडळाची सवलत , अनामत रक्कम , महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचा दखल इत्यादी ओळखपत्राशिवाय मिळणार नाही .
- ६) ज्या विद्यार्थ्यांनी प्रवेश घेतल्यापासून १५ दिवसाच्या आत किंवा दिनांक ३ ऑक्टोबर २०२३ पूर्वी ओळखपत्रावर अधिकृत स्वाक्षरीकर्त्याची सही घेतली नसेल त्यांना ₹ १०० विलंब शुल्क भरून प्राचार्यांकडून ओळखपत्र प्रमाणित करून घ्यावे लागेल.
- ७) शैक्षाणिक सहल, क्रिडा व सांस्कृतिक स्पर्धा / कार्यक्रम' महाविद्यालय व विद्यापिठ शैक्षणिक व पाठ्यंतर उपक्रमात सहभागी होतांना महाविद्यालयाचे ओळखपत्र जवळ असणे आवश्यक आहे.
- ८) प्रवेश घेतल्यानंतर १५ दिवसांच्या आत ओळखपत्र घेणे आवश्यक आहे.
- ९) ओळखपत्र हरविल्यास अथवा खराब झाल्यास दुय्यम (Duplicate ) ओळखपत्र रु.१००/- भरून मिळेल.
- १०) प्राचार्य, पर्यवेक्षक, शिक्षणविभागाची अथवा विद्यापिठाच्या सिमतीने वर्गाला भेट दिल्यानंतर वर्गात अनुपस्थित विद्यार्थ्यांना रु. १००/- दंड आकारण्यात येईल व विद्यार्थ्यांना दंडाचा भरणा त्वरीत करणे आवश्यक राहील

# ग्रंथालय (Library)

महाविद्यालयाच्या ग्रंथालयात एकूण ६५,००० पुस्तके असून ग्रंथालय सर्व दृष्टीने सुसज्ज व समृध्द आहे. ग्रंथालयात अभ्यासक्रमाची पुस्तके, संदर्भग्रंथ, नियतकालिके, दैनिके उपलब्ध आहेत. अभ्यासक्रमाव्यतिरिक्त स्पर्धापरीक्षेच्या तयारी करीता आवश्यक सर्व प्रकारची पुस्तके ग्रंथालयात उपलब्ध आहेत.

# ग्रंथालया संबंधी विद्यार्थ्यांकरीता सूचना

- १. अभ्यासक्रमाव्यितिरिक्त स्पर्धा परीक्षेच्या तयारीकरीता आवश्यक सर्व प्रकारची पुस्तके ग्रंथालयात उपलब्ध आहेत. त्यासंबंधी ग्रंथालयातून वेळोवळी प्रसारित केलेलया सूचनाप्रमाणे व नियमांप्रमाणे मिळणारा लाभ विद्यार्थ्यांनी घ्यावा. ओळखापत्राशिवाय ग्रंथालयात प्रवेश मिळणार नाही
- २. महाविद्यालयाची सर्व पुस्तके वार्षिक परीक्षेचे प्रवेशपत्र घेण्यापूर्वी परत करावी लागतील. यानंतर पुस्तके लागल्यास पुस्तकांची पूर्ण किंमत अनामत रक्कम म्हणून ठेवून पुस्तके मिळू शकतील. त्यासंबंधीचे निर्णय प्राचार्यांच्या आदेशानुसार ग्रंथपालावर अवलंबून राहील,
- ३. विद्यार्थ्यांना मागदर्शनासाठी अत्याधुनिक साहित्य जसे कॉम्प्युटर (Computer), इंटरनेट (Internet) इत्यादि सोयी उपलब्ध आहेत.
- ४. विद्यार्थ्यांना १५ दिवसाच्या मुदतीने पुस्तके दिली जातात. मुदतीनंतर पुस्तके विद्यार्थ्याकडे राहिल्यास प्रतिदिवस प्रति पुस्तक २ रुपये दंड आकारल्या जाईल.
- ५. पुस्तकांवर कसल्याही खुणा करणे, अधोरेखांकित करणे, लिहिणे, व पाने फाडण्यास सक्त मनाई आहे. तसे आढळल्यास पुस्तकांची दुप्पट किंमत वसूल केल्या जाईल. विद्यार्थ्यांनी पुस्तक नेतांना सुस्थितीत असल्याबाबत खात्री करून घ्यावी. सुस्थितीत नसल्यास ग्रंथपालास दाखवून दयावे अन्यथा त्याची जबाबदारी विद्यार्थ्यावर राहिल.
- ६. पुस्तके हरविल्यास पुस्तकांची किंमत व रु. ५० दंड आकारण्यात येईल. ७. नियतकालीके व Journals विद्यार्थ्यांना देण्यात येणार नाही. ग्रंथालयात वाचता येईल.
- ७. ओळखापत्राशिवाय पुस्तके देण्यात येणार नाही.
- ८. विद्याशाखेनुसार निर्धारित दिवशीच पुस्तके देण्यात येईल.

# खेळ व क्रीडा (Games & Sports)

महाविद्यालयात विद्यार्थ्यांना क्रीडा विषयक प्रगती करण्यासाठी पूर्ण वाव मिळेल. महाविद्यालयात क्रिकेट, फुटबॉल, हॅण्डबाल आणि बास्केट बॉल, इत्यादी तसेच इतर सर्व प्रकारच्या खेळांच्या सोयी उपलब्ध आहेत.

# व्यायाम शाळा (Gymnasium)

महाविद्यालयाची सुसज्ज व आधुनिक उपकरणांनी समृध्द अशी व्यायामशाळा असून विद्यार्थी त्याचा लाभ घेऊ शकतात. सकाळी ७.०० ते ९.०० व सायंकाळी ५.०० ते ७.०० या वेळेत विद्यार्थ्यांना व्यायाम शाळेचा लाभ घेता येईल.

# विद्यार्थ्याचे वर्तनासंबंधी विशेष सूचना

- १) विद्यार्थ्याने महाविद्यालयाच्या सामानाची / संपत्तीची तोडफोड करू नये .
- २) महाविद्यालयाच्या परिसरात धूम्रपान व मादक पदार्थाचे सेवन करण्यास सक्त मनाई आहे.
- ३) महाविद्यालयाच्या बागेतील फुले तोडणे , रोपे उपटणे , वृक्ष ,वेली यांचे कोणत्याही प्रकारे नुकसान करू नये.
- ४) विद्यार्थ्यांनी महाविद्यालयाच्या व्यवस्थेसंबंधी कोणतीही माहिती प्रसिद्धीकरिता देऊ नये .
- ५) विद्यार्थ्यांनी महाविद्यालयाच्या परिसरात अनधिकृत व्यक्तींना आणू नये.
- ६) महाविद्यालयाच्या परिसरात अथवा महाविद्यालयाच्या नावावर कोठेही राजकीय चळवळी व हिंसात्मक निदर्शने करण्यास सक्त मनाई आहे.
- ७) सूचना फलकावरील प्रत्येक सूचना विद्यार्थ्याने वाचणे आवश्यक आहे. सूचना न वाचल्यामुळे विद्यार्थ्याचे नुकसान झाल्यास त्यास महाविद्यालय प्रशासन जबाबदार राहणार नाही.
- ८) विद्यार्थ्यांना महाविद्यालय परिसरात शैक्षणिक कामाव्यितिरिक्त भ्रमणध्वनी (मोबाईल) वापरण्यास मनाई आहे. महाविद्यालयीन परिसरात अवांतर कामासाठी मोबाईलचा वापर करतांना आढळल्यास रु. १०००/- दंड आकारण्यात येईल .
- ९) विद्यार्थ्यांच्या कायमच्या अथवा स्थानिक पत्यात बदल झाल्यास तसे महाविद्यालयाच्या कार्यालयात लेखी कळवावे.
- १०) विद्यार्थी वर्गात सतत गैरहजर राहिल्यास त्याला दंड आकारण्यात येईल. विद्यार्थ्याची उपस्थिती ७५% पेक्षा कमी असल्यास त्या विद्यार्थ्याला परीक्षेला बसता येणार नाही व त्याची शिष्यवृत्ती रद्द करण्यात येईल.
- ११) रेंगींग करणे हा दंडनीय अपराध असून अपराध्यास कठोर शिक्षेची कायद्यानुसार तरतूद करण्यात आली आहे
- १२) महाविद्यालयात स्नेहसंमेलनाचे आयोजन करण्यात येणार नाही. परंतु विद्यापीठाच्या युवा महोत्सवात विद्यार्थ्यांची तयारी करून सहभागी होता येईल. या करिता इच्छुक विद्यार्थ्यांनी जुलै-ऑगस्ट महिण्यात स्नेहसंमेलन प्रभारी डॉ.आर.के. एकबोटे यांचे सोबत संगीत विभागात संपर्क साधावा .
- १३) तासिका नसताना विद्यार्थ्यांनी महाविद्यालयाच्या परिसरात किंवा व्हरांड्यात फिरू नये / गोंधळ करू नये. हा वेळ विद्यार्थ्यांनी महाविद्यालयाच्या ग्रंथालयातील वाचन कक्षात घालवावा .
- १४) महाविद्यालयाच्या परिसरात कोठेही गोंधळ घालू नये .
- १५) परवानगीशिवाय कार्यालय, प्राध्यापक कक्ष अथवा प्राचार्य कक्षात जाऊ नये .
- १६) जे विद्यार्थी वर्ग तासिकांना उपस्थित राहणार नाही त्यांना प्रात्यक्षिक तासिकांना बसू देण्यात येणार नाही.
- १७) प्राचार्यांच्या परवानगीशिवाय कोणत्याही व्यक्तीस कार्यक्रमात निमंत्रित करू नये .
- १८) प्राचार्यांच्या पूर्व परवानगी शिवाय महाविद्यालयात कुठल्याही कार्यक्रमाचे आयोजन करू नये अथवा कोणताही निधी जमा करू नये .
- १९) कोव्हीड-१९ संबधीतशासनाकडूनवेळोवेळी प्राप्त सूचनांचे पालन करणे बंधनकारक राहील.

#### प्रमाणपत्राबाबत

- १) चरित्र प्रमाणपत्र , महाविद्यालयात शिक्षण घेत असल्याबाबतचे प्रमाणपत्र किंवा इतर आवश्यक प्रमाणपत्र विद्यार्थ्यांना महाविद्यालयातून १० रुपये प्रति प्रमाणपत्र शुल्क कार्यालयात जमा करून प्राप्त करून घेता येईल.
- २) विद्यार्थ्यांना आवश्यक असलेले प्रमाणपत्र महाविद्यालयातून प्राप्त करून घेण्याकरिता आवश्यक त्य पुराव्यासह अर्ज सादर करावा लागेल. अर्जासोबत कार्यालयात विहीत शुल्क जमा केल्याच्या पावतीची मुळ प्रत जोडणे आवश्यक राहील. अशाप्रकारे अर्ज सादर केल्यानंतर किमान दोन कार्यालयीन कामकाजाच्या दिवसानंतर प्रमाणपत्र मिळू शकेल.
- 3) **पालकांसाठी विशेष सूचना :** पालकांनी कृपया विद्यार्थ्यांच्या उपस्थिती विषयीचे देय शुल्काबद्दलचे व वर्तनाबद्दलचे नियम काळजीपूर्वक वाचावेत व त्यानुसार आपल्या पाल्याचे आचरण राहण्याविषयी अत्यंत दक्ष असावे.
- ४) महाविद्यालयाच्या परीक्षांना विद्यार्थ्याने उपस्थित असणे अनिवार्य आहे. अन्यथा त्यास विद्यापीठाच्या परीक्षेस बसण्याची अनुमती मिळणार नाही..
- ५) विद्यार्थ्यांच्या उपस्थिती व प्रगतीविषयीचा आढावा पालकांनी घेणे आवश्यक आहे. त्यासंबंधी महाविद्यालयाने दिलेल्या सूचनांची पालकांनी दखल घ्यावी.
- ६) विद्यार्थ्यांसंबंधी विवाद उपस्थित झाल्यास प्राचार्यांच्या बोलवण्यानुसार पालकांची उपस्थिती अनिवार्य आहे.
- ७) पालकांनी विद्यार्थ्यांना महाविद्यालयात भ्रमणध्वणी वापरण्यास मनाई असल्याने भ्रमणध्वनी देऊ नये. विद्यार्थ्यांजवळ भ्रमणध्वनी आढळल्यास विद्यार्थ्यांवर दंडात्मक कार्यवाही करण्यात येईल.
- ८) विद्यार्थी रॅगींग करतांना आढळल्यास त्यास कायद्यानुसार शिक्षा होईल याची जाणीव आपण आपल्या पाल्यास करून द्यावी.
- ९) महाविद्यालयाच्या इमारतीची नासधूस करणें विद्युत व्यवस्थेमधे बिघाड करणे किंवा खिडक्यांची तावदाणे फोडणे, भिंतीवर लिहीणे, पोस्टर्स चिकटवणे इत्यादी कृती विद्यार्थ्यांनी करु नये याबाबत पालकांनी आपल्या पाल्यास जाणीव करुन द्यावी.

# प्रथम वर्ष पदवी व पदव्युत्तर वर्गाचे प्रवेशाबाबत

# प्रवेश सूचना 2023-24

- प्रवेश अर्ज दिनांक 15 जून २०२३ ते १ जुलै २०२३ पर्यंत offline पद्धतीने सादर करावा.
- प्रवेश अर्ज भरण्यापूर्वी महाविद्यालयाच्या संकेत स्थळावरील माहितीपत्रक काळजीपूर्वक वाचावे.
- महाविद्यालयातील सत्र २०२३ -२४ चे पदवी स्तरावरील सर्व प्रवेश प्रथम येईल त्यास प्रवेश या प्रचिलत धोरणानुसार होतील तर पदव्युत्तर वर्गांचे प्रवेश गुणवत्ता यादीनुसार होतील.
- माजी सैनिक व राष्ट्रीय आणि आंतरराष्ट्रीय स्तरावर नैपुण्यप्राप्त खेळाडू यांना प्रत्येक अभ्यासक्रमात ५ % जागा समांतर राखीव राहतील. अशा विद्यार्थ्यांनी पदव्युत्तर वर्गाची गुणवत्ता यादी प्रदर्शित होण्यापूर्वी प्रवेश समिती प्रमुखांशी अथवा प्राचार्यांशी संपर्क करणे आवश्यक राहील. एकदा गुणवत्ता यादी प्रदर्शित झाल्यानंतर माजी सैनिकांच्या पाल्यांचा अथवा खेळाडूचा आरक्षित जागेवरील प्रवेशाकरिता विचार केल्या जाणार नाही.
- महाविद्यालयाच्या संकेत स्थळावर उपलब्ध प्रवेश अर्जाची मुद्रित प्रत प्रवेशाकरिता स्वीकारण्यात येईल.
- या महाविद्यालयातून उन्हाळी २०२३ मध्ये पात्रता परीक्षा उतीर्ण झालेल्या विद्यार्थ्यांना निकाल लागल्याच्या तारखेपासून दहा दिवसाच्या आत अग्रक्रमाने थेट प्रवेश देण्यात येईल, या करिता कोणतीही गुणवत्ता यादी लागणार नाही.
- इतर शाळा / महाविद्यालयातून पात्रता परीक्षा उन्हाळी २०२३ उतीर्ण झालेल्या व पात्रता परीक्षेत ६०% पेक्षा जास्त गुण असलेल्या विद्यार्थ्यांना थेट बी.कॉम १ व बी .एस्सी १ या वर्गात प्रवेश देण्यात येईल व ६०% पेक्षा कमी गुण असलेल्या विद्यार्थ्यांनी बी.कॉम १ व बी .एस्सी १ या वर्गातील प्रवेशाकरिता आपले प्रवेश अर्ज दिनांक १ जुलै २०२३ पर्यंत महाविद्यालयात जमा करावे. प्राप्त अर्जातून उपलब्ध प्रवेशाकरिता गुणवत्ता यादी लावण्यात येईल. परंतु, बी.ए.१ या वर्गात महाविद्यालयातून व इतर महाविद्यालयातून उतीर्ण विद्यार्थ्यांना थेट प्रवेश देण्यात येईल . महाविद्यालयात पदव्युत्तर वर्गात गुणवत्तेनुसार व जागेच्या उपलब्धतेनुसार प्रवेश देण्यात येतील.
- महाविद्यालयात प्रवेश घेत असतांना / परीक्षा फॉर्म अथवा अन्य कोणत्याही कामाकरिता शुल्क जमा करीत असतांना जमा केलेल्या रकमेची पावती घ्यावी. रीतसर पावती न घेता विद्यार्थ्यांनी/ पालकांनी कुठलेही शुल्क जमा करू नये अथवा कोणासही देऊ नये . या बाबत काही अडचण निर्माण होत असल्यास थेट प्राचार्यांशी संपर्क करावा.
  - १) महाविद्यालयात प्रत्येक विषयाकरिता निर्धारित प्रवेश क्षमता मर्यादित असल्यामुळे उन्हाळी २०२३ पूर्वी पात्रता परीक्षा उतीर्ण विद्यार्थ्यांचे प्रवेश अर्ज गुणवत्ता यादी साठी अथवा बी.ए. अभ्यासक्रमाच्या थेट प्रवेशाकरिता ग्राह्य धरल्या जाणार नाही. १ ऑगस्ट २०२३ नंतर ज्या अभ्यासक्रमात जागा शिल्लक असेल अश्या वर्गातील प्रवेशाकरिता या विद्यार्थ्यांचा विचार करता येईल.

- २) महाविद्यालयातून उन्हाळी २०२३ पात्रता परीक्षा उत्तीर्ण झालेल्या विद्यार्थ्यांना थेट प्रवेश दिल्यानंतर व इतर महाविद्यालयातून उन्हाळी २०२३ पात्रता परीक्षा उत्तीर्ण व ६० टक्के पेक्षा जास्त गुण असलेल्या विद्यार्थ्यांना प्रवेश दिल्या नंतर उर्विरेत जागेवर प्रवेश प्रक्रिया अभियांत्रिकी महाविद्यालयांच्या प्रवेश प्रक्रियेप्रमाणे राबविण्यात येईल. उदा. गुणवत्ता यादीतील प्रथम क्रमांकाच्या विद्यार्थ्यास त्याच्या इच्छेप्रमाणे व त्याच्या १२ वीच्या विषयानुसार कोणत्याही विषय गटात प्रवेश घेता येईल, व याप्रमाणे गुणवत्ता यादीतील इतर विद्यार्थ्यांचे प्रवेश गुणानुक्रमे विविध विषय गटात जागेच्या उपलब्धतेनुसार व शासनाच्या आरक्षण धोरणानुसार करण्यात येईल.
- 3) शासनाच्या आरक्षण धोरणानुसार प्रवेश घेण्यास इच्छूक विद्यार्थ्यांनी आपले प्रवेश अर्ज पात्रता परीक्षेचा निकाल लागल्यापासून दहा दिवसाचे आत किवा प्रवेश अर्ज सादर करण्याची अंतिम तारीख ,जी महाविद्यालयाने घोषित केली आहे, त्या तारखेच्या आत सादर करणे बंधनकारक आहे.
- ४) सर्व विषय गटाकरिता प्रवेश प्रक्रिया सोबतच (एकाच वेळी) राबविण्यात येईल.
- प्रवेश घेताना सर्व प्रमाणपत्राच्या (शाळा / महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचा दाखला , जात प्रमाणपत्र, गुणपत्रिका ,
   शैक्षणिक खंड प्रमानपत्र , इत्यादी ) मूळ प्रति सोबत आणणे आवश्यक आहे.
- ६) संपूर्ण भरलेले प्रवेश अर्ज दिनांक १ जुलै २०२३ पूर्वी ऑफलाइन सादर करावे.
- ७) १ जुलै २०२३ नंतर प्रवेशाकरिता कुठलाही अर्ज स्वीकारण्यात येणार नाही, याची सर्व विद्यार्थी व पालकांनी नोंद घ्यावी .
- ८) प्रवेश समितीने प्रवेशाकरिता शिफारीस केल्यानंतर त्याच दिवसी विद्यार्थ्याला प्रवेशाची प्रक्रिया पूर्ण करावी लागेल. विद्यार्थी त्याच दिवसी त्याचा प्रवेश निश्चित करू शकला नाही तर त्याची प्रवेशाकरिता केलेली शिफारीस आपोआपच रद्द होईल, याची नोंद घ्यावी.
- ९) सर्व वर्गांच्या तासिका विद्यापीठाच्या सूचनेनुसार सुरु होतील.

# विद्या प्रसारक मंडळाचे **अमोलकचंद महाविद्यालय**

web-site: http://www.amolakchandmahavidyalaya.ac.in वरिष्ठ महाविद्यालयाकरिता प्रवेश अर्ज

# सत्र <mark>२०२३ -२४</mark>

1.	प्रवेश घ्यावयाचा वर्ग :				विद्या शाखा : कला / वाणिज्य / विज्ञान		
2.	Full Name in Capital letters:						
3.	विद्यार्थ्याः	वे पूर्ण नाव :					
4.	Religion (धर्म):				Marital Status: Married/Unmarried		
5.				Caste	Caste Category: Open/ SC/ST/VJ/NT/OBC/SBC		
6.	Whethe	er the Student	is Physi	cally challe	enged: Yes/N	0	
		Gender (ਲਿੰग): Male/Female/Other Date of Birth:					
8.	Local Address for Communication:						
9.	Permanent Address for Communication:						
10	. Contact	: Number:			Mobile	Number:	
11.	. Mobile	Number of Pa	rents:				
12	. E-mail	ID:					·····
_			l	Ι	T	Τ_	
	assing	Board/	Roll	Total	Marks	Percentage	Subject
	Year	University	No.	Marks	Obtained	%	Offered
			•				
Enrollment Number:							
		चा आधार कार्ड	क्रमाक:				
UID Number							
+	निवडणूक ओळखपत्र क्रमांक : विद्यार्थ्याचा बचत खाते क्रमांक:						
बँकेचे नाव व शाखाः							
अक्रय नाव व शाखाः IFSC क्रमांकः							
L	п эс я	/•1197.					
14	. Subiect	selected for t	his Year:	•			
	-						
15	,	 n (माध्यम): Eng			١i		
1)	. ivicululi	i (चा⊶न). Elly	non/ Wid	iaun/ MiliC	A I		
					66		

16. I have read detailed prospectus available on college website and promise to obey all the rules and regulations. महाविद्यालयाच्या संकेतस्थळावरिल सविस्तर माहिती पुस्तक मी वाचले असून त्यातील सर्व
नियम व अटी मला मान्य आहे.
17. Whether Student is Employed: Yes/ No
If' yes, Address of Office/Firm:
yes, naaress or omee, r
18. वडील / वडील हयात नसल्यास पालकाचे पूर्ण नाव व पत्ता:
20. वडील /पालक/ विद्यार्थ्याचे वार्षिक उत्पन्न :
21. वडीलांचा /पालकांचा व्यवसाय /कार्यालयाचा पत्ता :
22. विद्यार्थ्याचे वडील माजी सैनीक आहेत काय ? होय /नाही
23. विद्यार्थ्याचा वाहनाचा क्रमांक :
दिनांक :
स्थळ :
विद्यार्थ्याची सही
ાપદ્માં તાલા
विद्यार्थी व पालकाचे प्रतिज्ञा पत्र
अर्जदार विद्यार्थीमाझा मुलगा /मुलगी /पाल्य
असून त्याने प्रवेश अर्जात भरलेली माहिती बरोबर आहे . मी महाविद्यालयाच्या संकेतस्थळावरील सविस्तर माहितीपत्रक पूर्णपणे व काळजीपूर्वक वाचलेले असून मला महाविद्यालयाचे शुल्कासंबंधी व विद्यार्थ्यांचे वर्तनासंबंधीचे नियम मला
पालक या नात्याने मान्य आहेत. माझ्या मुलाची /मुलीची / पाल्याची शुल्काची रक्कम नियोजित तारखेपूर्वी भरण्याची
मी हमी देतो. काही कारणाने त्याची/तिची GOI /EBC /Free Ship किंवा इतर कोणतीही सवलूत नाकारल्या गेल्यास
पूर्ण शुल्क भरण्यास मी तयार आहे . विद्यार्थी Ragging किंवा अन्य शिस्तभंगाच्या कारवाईत आढळल्यास त्यास
कायद्यानुसार शिक्षा होईल याची मला जाणीव आहे व याची जाणीव मी माझ्या पाल्यांस करून दिली आहे .
महाविद्यालयात घेतलेला प्रवेश विद्यापीठाची वा इतर सक्षम प्राधिकरणाची मान्यता मिळेपर्यंत तात्पुरता राहील आणि
माझ्या पाल्याचा प्रवेश केव्हाही रद्द होवू शकतो याची मला पूर्ण कल्पना आहे. माझा पाल्य महाविद्यालयाचा नियमित विद्यार्थी म्हणून प्रवेश घेत असून सध्या आणि पुढील शिक्षण पूर्ण होईपर्यंत तो कोठेही सरकारी/ निमसरकारी अथवा
खाजगी आस्थापनेवर कार्यरत नाही/सहभागी होणार नाही, करिता प्रतिज्ञा पत्र भरून देत आहे.
दिनांक :
स्थळ :
वडीलांची /पालकाची सही
ਸੀ ਕਹੀਕ ਸਰਿਚਸ਼ਕ ਸਮੁੰਸਮੇ
मी, वरील प्रतिज्ञापत्र पूर्णपणे वाचले असून त्यात नमूद सर्व मुद्यांशी मी सहमत आहे. सध्या मी कोठेही सेवेत नसून, महाविद्यालयात विद्यार्थी असेएर्टंट मी कोणलाही आस्थापनेवर नोकरी स्वीकारणार नाही. करिता प्रविज्ञा पत्र लिहन देत आहे. जर भविष्यात
असेपर्यंत मी कोणत्याही आस्थापनेवर नोकरी स्वीकारणार नाही, करिता प्रतिज्ञा पत्र लिहून देत आहे. जर भविष्यात
असे आढळून आल्यास माझा प्रवेश रद्द होईल व संपूर्ण शिक्षण शुल्क भरावे लागेल, याची मला पूर्ण जाणीव आहे.
दिनांक :
स्थळ : विद्यार्थ्याची स्वाक्षरी
विद्याच्याचा स्वाक्षरा

### कार्यालयीन माहिती

सदरहू विद्यार्थ्याचे सर्व मूळ प्रमाणपत्र मी तपासले असून विद्यार्थी \_\_\_\_\_\_ या वर्गात प्रवेशाकरिता पात्र असल्यामुळे त्याची /तीची महाविद्यालयात तात्पुरत्या प्रवेशाकरिता शिफारीस करीत आहे .

प्रभारी प्राध्यापक , प्रवेश समिती

विद्यार्थ्याने आवश्यक ती सर्व माहिती पूर्ण केलेली असल्यामुळे त्याला /तीला तात्पुरता प्रवेश देण्यास हरकत नाही .

- १) श्री डी. एस . शुक्ला (Scholarship/ EBC / इतर)
- २) श्री एच एम भगत / श्री पी.ए. गावंडे (Enrollment)
- 3) श्री एस यु आडे (प्रवेश फी)

सदरहू विद्यार्थ्यास तात्पुरता प्रवेश देण्यात यावा .

प्रवेश समिती प्रमुख

### प्रवेश अर्जासोबत जोडावयाची कागदपत्रे

- १) शाळा /महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचा दाखला (मूळ प्रत)
- २) पात्रता परीक्षेच्या गुणपत्रिकेची सत्यप्रत (दोन प्रतीत)
- ३) इ.बी.सी./ सवलतीचा अर्ज, अपत्याचा दाखला, उत्पन्नाचा दाखला (प्रत्येकी दोन प्रतीत)
- ४) मागासवर्गीय विद्यार्थ्यांकरिता, पालकाचा, तहसीलदार यांच्या द्वारे दिलेला उत्पन्नाचा दाखला
- ५) उपविभागीय अधिकाऱ्याचे जातीबाबत प्रमाणपत्र (छायाप्रत)
- ६) शैक्षणिक खंड असल्यास , त्या बाबतचे प्रमाणपत्र (मूळ प्रत ).
- ७) ज्या महाविद्यालयातून या पूर्वी शिक्षण पूर्ण केले असेल त्या महाविद्यालयाच्या प्राचार्यांच्या सहीचे चांगल्या वर्तणुकीचे प्रमाणपत्र. (अन्य महाविद्यालयातून पात्रता परीक्षा उतीर्ण करणाऱ्या विद्यार्थ्यांसाठी )
- ८) स्थानांतरण प्रमाणपत्र (इतर विद्यापीठातून) पात्रता परीक्षा उतीर्ण करणाऱ्या विद्यार्थ्यांसाठी )
- ९) आधार कार्ड ची छायाप्रत
- १०) राशन कार्ड ची छायाप्रत
- ११) निवडणूक ओळखपत्राची छायाप्रत
- १२) राष्ट्रीयकृत बैकेत असलेल्या विद्यार्थ्याचा बचत खाते पासबुकाच्या पहिल्या पानाची छायाप्रत (खातेक्रमांक, **IFSC** चा स्पष्ट उल्लेख असलेली)
- १३) उपरोक्त कागदपत्रे प्रवेश अर्जासोबत जोडलेली नसतील आणि विद्यार्थी उन्हाळी २०२३ मध्ये पात्रता परीक्षा उत्तीर्ण झालेला नसेल तर त्या विद्यार्थ्याचा प्रवेश अर्ज कोणतीही पूर्व सूचना न-देता रद्द करण्यात येईल.

टीप •

- १) शाळा /महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचा दाखल्याच्या दुय्यम प्रतीवर (Duplicate TC ) प्रवेश मिळणार नाही.
- २) शाळा /महाविद्यालय सोडल्याचा दाखल्याची मूळप्रत कोणत्याही कारणास्तव परत मिळणार नाही.
- ३) महाविद्यालयात प्रवेश देण्याबाबतचा अंतिम निर्णय प्राचार्यांचा राहील.

### **CODE OF CONDUCT FOR STUDENTS:**

- Students must respect the educational institute and follow all its rules and regulations.
- Students shall always carry Identity Cards and shall produce them as and when teachers and other staff members of the college demand.
- Students shall not be allowed to enter the college campus without a college uniform.
- Classroom disruptions, including the use of electronic devices, should be minimized as they interfere with the learning process.
- Students should maintain a clean, safe and healthy environment and report any safety concerns immediately.
- Laboratory and equipment protocols should be followed to ensure safety at all times.
- Students must maintain academic honesty by not plagiarizing work and submitting original assignments.
- The use of alcohol, drugs, or any other controlled substances on campus is strictly prohibited.
- Any tampering or disfiguring made on the Identity Card will be viewed seriously.
- Students shall not bring outsiders to the college.
- Students must attend classes regularly and be punctual.
- Students must refrain from any form of cheating during examinations.
- Students shall leave the campus as soon as the classes are over for the day.
- Duplicate Identity Card will be issued only after payments of Rs. 100/- at the fee receipt counter.
- Attendance and punctuality are essential for a successful academic career. Tardiness and excessive absences will not be tolerated.
- Students should remit all fees before the last date given, failing which they will be removed from the college rolls on the next working day itself without further notice.
- Students shall not get involved in any political activity or shall not abet the said activity to be carried on by fellow students inside the campus in any manner whatsoever. Political activities are banned inside the campus.
- Students taking part in or organizing any political activity or gatherings inside the college campus constitutes serious indiscipline. Students who participated in such a gathering shall be liable and responsible for the gross indiscipline in this regard and the principal have the power to take disciplinary action against students who indulge in the aforesaid activities.
- It shall create gross indiscipline to call for an appeal to strike based on policies and ideologies that may be preached by the political parties or their student organizations or student wings. The participants in the strike as aforesaid shall be dealt with by the disciplinary authority and they shall be imposed appropriate punishment as provided in the rules.
- No student of the college shall stage or indulge in any activity like Dharna, or Gherao and obstruct entry (to and from) in classrooms, offices or other places inside the campus and such activities shall be treated as misconduct.
- No student shall shout slogans inside the classrooms, office or any other place inside the campus and obstruct, interfere or cause disturbance and nuisance to the normal functioning of the institution. These activities shall be treated as misconduct.
- If necessary, disciplinary action will be taken after conducting proper enquiry by Committee duly appointed by the principal against those students who have committed misconduct as referred to in the rules above.
- Students shall not disfigure the classroom, wall or other building inside the college campus by pasting posters or writing on the walls in connection with any activity. They shall not damage or destroy any furniture, equipment or other materials inside the campus. In the event of any

- student indulging in any such activities, a fine shall be imposed on him/her to be fixed by the principal of the college after evaluating the extent and magnitude of the damage so caused.
- Ragging is prohibited in and outside the College campus as per the Ragging Prohibition Act 1998. According to the act, ragging it is meant any physical or mental torture or any disorderly conduct towards any student of the College, causing apprehension, dread, humiliation or agitation in him/her. It can be any harassment like insulting, teasing or manhandling. It can also be forced upon him/her to do something which he/she voluntarily won't dare to do normally.

# CODE OF CONDUCT FOR TEACHERS, ADMINISTRATOR AND SUPPORTING STAFF:

- Uphold the institution's mission and vision, and work towards achieving them
- Respect and common courtesy must be shown towards all members of the educational community.
- Discrimination, harassment, or any form of bullying will not be tolerated.
- Plagiarism and academic dishonesty are strictly prohibited.
- Conflicts between students, teachers, administrators and staff should be resolved professionally and respectfully. Any incidents of such conflicts should be reported to the authorities immediately.
- Confidentiality should be maintained at all times about students' and staff members' personal information and records.
- The use of alcohol, drugs, or any other controlled substances on campus is strictly prohibited.
- Any form of violence, verbal or physical, towards students, teachers, administrators or other staff members will not be tolerated and will be dealt with severely.
- Any violation of local laws or regulations on campus will not be condoned and appropriate actions will be taken.
- Respect the dignity of all students, colleagues, and community members
- Create a safe, inclusive, and positive learning environment where diversity is celebrated
- Maintain appropriate professional boundaries with students and refrain from any form of harassment, discrimination, or exploitation
- Foster an atmosphere of trust, honesty, and mutual respect where open communication is encouraged
- Adhere to ethical standards and maintain confidentiality when handling sensitive information
- Collaborate with colleagues and administrators to develop and implement effective teaching practices
- Encourage and support students to reach their full potential while recognizing and accommodating individual learning needs and styles
- Lead by example, and demonstrate dedication, responsibility, and professionalism in all interactions with students, colleagues, and the wider community.
- All members of the educational community are expected to comply with these standards of conduct, as well as any additional policies set forth by the institution.

Committee for SC/ ST

S.N	Designation	Name of Member	Designation	Contact
1	Presiding officer	Dr. S. B. Nagdeote	Professor	9822729812
2.	Faculty Member	Dr G.R. Khanderao	Associate Professor	9503112114
3.	Faculty Member	Dr P.V. Tumram	Assistant Professor	9890457452
4.	Faculty Member	Dr S.B. Barge	Assistant Professor	7350385213
5.	Faculty Member	Shri D.S. Dharne	Assistant Professor	9823162556

OBC Cell

S.N	Designation	Name of Member	Designation	Contact
1	Presiding officer	Dr A.B. Lad	Professor	9822729812
2.	Faculty Member	Dr B.S. Pahune	Assistant Professor	9503112114
3.	Faculty Member	Dr K. S. Kaikade	Assistant Professor	9890457452
4.	Faculty Member	Dr A.V. Kawalkar	Assistant Professor	7350385213
5.	Faculty Member	Dr A.P. Bhat	Assistant Professor	9823162556

Minority Cell

S.N	Designation	Name of Member	Designation	Contact
1	Presiding officer	Dr S.S. Gupta	Professor	9822729812
2.	Faculty Member	Ms. Aamla Nahar	FTT	9503112114
3.	Faculty Member	Mr N.R. Bhandari	Assistant Librarian	9890457452

